N

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16
= N

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Tuesday, October 26, 2021

AGENDA

9:00 AM Council Chambers
Administration Building

#1

#2

#3

#4

#5

#6

#7

#8

#9

CALL TO ORDER

OATH OF OFFICE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF REEVE

APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY
REEVE

2022 MEETING DATES

APPOINTMENT OF BOARDS &
COMMITTEES

CAO COVENANT

ADJOURNMENT

11

166



AW

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Appointment of Reeve

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — MGA Section 150(2), 152, 156, and 185.1

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: See below for voting options.

MOTION: MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor as the Reeve of the Municipal District
of Greenview No. 16 Council until the next annual Organizational Meeting.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Under Section 150(2) the Council of a Municipal District is to select a Chief Elected Official (Reeve) from
amongst its membership. Voting may be secret ballot.

Before selecting the Chief Elected Official (Reeve), Council will need to first determine the manner in which
they intend to vote on the selection of Chief Elected Official. Section 185.1 of the MGA provides that voting
is to be by secret ballot if any council member present requests same; otherwise, voting will be by show of
hands. If a secret ballot is used then the appointment must be confirmed by a resolution of Council.

Once a winner has been declared by the CAO then the selected member will complete the requisite Oath of
Office for Reeve. Following this, the Reeve will assume the chair.



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Appointment of Deputy Reeve

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — MGA Section 150(2), 152, 156

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor as the Deputy Reeve of the Municipal District of
Greenview No. 16 Council until the next annual Organizational Meeting.

MOTION: That Council request the Chief Administrative Officer to destroy the ballots used for the
appointment of Reeve and Deputy Reeve.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Under Section 152 of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the Municipal District is to select a Deputy
Chief Elected Official (Deputy Reeve) from amongst its membership.

Voting on a member will be in accordance with the method selected by Council prior to this item. Once a
winner has been declared by the Reeve then the selected member will complete the requisite Oath of Office
for Deputy Reeve. A motion will then be required to destroy the ballots.



AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Regular Scheduled Council Meetings

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — MGA Section 193(1)

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council direct Administration to schedule the Regular Council Meetings as per options
below.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Section 193(1) of the MGA cites; Council may decide at a Council Meeting at which all the Councillors are
present to hold regularly scheduled council meetings on specified dates, times, and places.

Administration sees merit in continuing with the Regular Council meeting on the Tuesdays because of
overtime travel incurred by staff on Sundays. This also allows for time for Administration to prepare and bring
forward any immediate items that may arise over the weekends.

Option A MOTION: That Council hold the Regular Scheduled Council Meetings on the second and fourth
Tuesday of each month, commencing at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers, Administration Building, 4806-
36th Avenue, Valleyview, and cancel the following Regular Council Meetings;

August 09, 2022 for Council Break

November 22, 2022 for RMA Fall Conference

December 27, 2022 in lieu of Boxing Day
And further, that any Regular Scheduled Council Meeting that fall on a statutory holiday will be held on
the Tuesday immediately following that holiday.

Option B MOTION: That Council hold the Regular Scheduled Council Meetings on the second and fourth
Monday of each month, commencing at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers, Administration Building, 4806-
36th Avenue, Valleyview, and cancel the following Regular Council Meetings;

August 8, 2022 for Council Break

November 21, 2022 for RMA Fall Conference

December 27, 2022 in lieu of Boxing Day



And further, that any Regular Scheduled Council Meeting that fall on a statutory holiday will be held on
the Tuesday immediately following that holiday.

Option B

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that Council will have set dates for the
2022 Regular Council meetings.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to choose different dates, start times and frequency for its Regular
Council Meetings.



AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Committee of the Whole Meeting

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) - MGA 195

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council direct Administration to schedule the Regular Council Meetings as per options
below.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Committee of the Whole meetings are an opportunity for Council to discuss such matters as policies, bylaws,
agreements and programs/projects which are still in the planning, draft or development stage. Council may
choose different dates, start time and frequency for these meetings if it so chooses. Any meeting dates
cancelled by Council will be advertised so that the public is aware of the change.

Administration sees merit in continuing the Committee of the Whole meeting on the Tuesdays because of
overtime travel incurred by staff on Sundays. This also allows for time for Administration to prepare and bring
forward any immediate items that may arise over the weekends.

Committee of the Whole in the various location would be a good time for Council to network throughout
Greenview.

Option A: That Council hold the Committee of the Whole meetings on the third Tuesday of each month, at
the following locations within Greenview;
January 18, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building
February 15, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
April 19, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
May 17, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building
June 21, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
July 19, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
September 19, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
October 17, 2022 commencing at the 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
November 15, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building



December 20, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Administration Building, Valleyview
And further, that the Committee of the Whole meeting for the month of March be cancelled for the RMA
Spring Convention and the meeting for August be cancelled for Council Break.

Option B: Council has the alternative to choose Mondays for their Committee of the Whole Meeting, the
dates are as follows:
That Council hold the Committee of the Whole meetings on the third Monday of each month, at the
following locations within Greenview;
January 17, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building
February 21, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
April 18, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
May 16, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building
June 20, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
July 18, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
September 19, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Grande Cache Public Services Building
October 17, 2022 commencing at the 10:00 a.m. at the Grovedale Public Services Building
November 21, 2022 commencing at 10:00 a.m. at the DeBolt Public Services Building
December 19, 2022 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Administration Building, Valleyview
And further, that any Committee of the Whole meeting that falls on a statutory holiday will be held on the
Tuesday immediately following that holiday.
And further, that the Committee of the Whole meeting for the month of March be cancelled for the RMA
Convention and the meeting for August be cancelled for Council Break.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that Council will have set dates and
locations for the 2022 Committee of the Whole meetings.

2. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that this gives Council the opportunity
to visit the various locations within Greenview and increases engagement with ratepayers throughout
the municipality.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to choose different dates, start times and frequency for its
Committee of the Whole Meetings.



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Dates
SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council schedule the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting on the Tuesday/Wednesday
following the first Regular Council meeting of each month.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
As per Greenview history, MPC follows the first Regular Council Meeting of the month.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that Council will have set dates for the

2022 Municipal Planning Commission meetings.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to choose different dates, start times and frequency for the
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting.



AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Policy Review Committee Meeting Dates

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council schedule the Policy Review Committee Meeting immediately following the
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting on the Tuesday/Wednesday following the first Regular Council
meeting of each month.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
As per Greenview history, PRC follows the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that Council will have set dates for the

2022 PRC meetings.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to choose different dates, start times and frequency for the
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting.



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Greenview Ratepayer BBQ

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Policy CO 01

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council host the Annual Ratepayer Barbeques between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. on the
following dates, with funds to come from the 2022 Communications Citizens Engagement Budget;

June 20/21, 2022 at the Grovedale Public Services Building

June 27/28, 2022 at the Outdoor Rec Building, Valleyview

July 11/12, 2022 at the DeBolt Public Services Building

July 18/19, 2022 at the Recreation Centre, Grande Cache

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Council hosts annual ratepayer BBQ's throughout Greenview. Administration is recommending the same
locations as started in 2019.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council holding the barbeques on the same dates as the Regular Council Meetings

and the Committee of the Whole meetings, is that there is a greater likelihood of Council and
community participation.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to change the dates or venues of the Annual Ratepayer Barbeques.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Funding for the Barbeques has been allocated in the 2022 Communications Citizen Engagement Budget.

10



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Agriculture Service Board

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor to the Agriculture Services Board.
MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor to the Agriculture Services Board.

MOTION: That Council appoint Richard Brochu to the Agriculture Service Board as a member at large for a
2 year term.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16’s Agricultural Service Board is appointed under the Agricultural
Service Board Act of Alberta. A.S.B.’s were first conceived by Alberta Agriculture in 1945. The intent was to
have a local grassroots body to work with area agricultural producers on issues and concerns specific to that
municipality. Every rural municipality in Alberta has an appointed Agricultural Service Board. The A.S.B.
and agricultural department staff under the supervision of an Agricultural Fieldman, work under the
Agricultural Service Board Act, the Weed Control Act, Agricultural Pests Act, the Soil Conservation Act and
the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Acts.

Currently, Councillor Dale Smith and Councillor Bill Smith along with 5 appointed members are on this
board.

Stephen Lewis has resigned from the Board, leaving one vacant seat. Administration will continue to advertise
for this seat.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

1"



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Aﬁ Service Boacd

Are you a resident of Greenview?

IBYes D No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
M Yes D No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
)C\j Stxrvice Roacd

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

[:l Yes |:| No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Personal Resume

Name: “R l‘ ( h ax a 'B\’ OC ‘r‘. A

Home/Mailing Address: 60 Lok 3274

City: \Ja'l}c”\f\fi(’.ud AB Postal Code:_ TOH 30O

R - cell =y :
Phone (home):_ /%0 = 524 - 25 2/ Phone (work):_ /50 - 300 - |4 )4
Email:_ € bvochu. rb @) amn o

Qualifications:__L __haoue (‘ompu{-(ﬂi +N0 terms o the Aﬁ Service.

Boacd ~And t‘:.th)\f" ﬂp;ﬂl&{nnﬁ I“mff knnm)!%fi/jf O ‘;:/’:rmmn

and kar\f’t".ll"-{j lc?rcu”ri'w&.

12



APPLICATION

AN

?ﬂ//jj Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee
Pleasé Print

Experience:_ 1 hnve bren Facmins and tanching for over 40O WLars .

T bhove dons custom land (’Imrinﬁ and_ Custsr lnl{q\,j,.

30M¢ rjf’ﬁin +nrmmj and (’Urr!r‘\“\r} nove 200 ,Anjnm (’ou)sj(‘ah/fs‘

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: B yincial ol Municipa H\j%\ wa ~

{ Lﬁ’nhu;l\, 2 St Ruba'c Pacish Easeore Compmittee nnd foemece Pacich

?Cl-ﬁo cal ('nu.?w.l -w,m'hp,r, Mb 0¥ Gf’-ﬁ’?ﬂ\iim} A.fj SeAns %oa rd _-

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

1 0o idecrsed w0 WYavnioe dnd Applyrag wpdaded ﬁarmin\,jnmi

\’&Y\l’hilr\ﬂ‘} practices  and 5I\a,v{r~-j Hhis know{pdcaz with o hors

/’ é{%%/ S?I()'fé’r"n'-ntr «27;202'

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

13



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Alberta Care

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Alberta Care Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Alberta Care focuses on coordinating recycling and waste management activities at the community level,
establish partnerships that will bring together diverse interest groups towards a common focus and
implementation strategy for recycling and waste management, promotes recycling and waste management
as part of the day to day lifestyle and culture of Albertans and promote awareness of new recycling initiatives
to the general public.

Councillor Roxie Chapman previously sat on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

14



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Audit Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint three (3) Members of Council to the Audit Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Audit Committee works with the Council appointed auditors to help guide the yearly financial audit of
the municipality.

Currently Councillor Tom Burton, Councillor Duane Didow and Councillor Shawn Acton sit on this committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

15



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Canfor FMA Advisory Committee

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor and an alternate to the Canfor FMA Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Canfor establishes this Committee with one representative from Council. The Committee’s role is to act as a
sounding board for issues that affect Canfor’s management of their Forest Management Area. Canfor’s FMA
includes the area east of the Smoky River, south to Grande Cache and east to the Little Smoky River. Meetings
are held monthly.

Currently Councillor Bill Smith sits on this committee with Councillor Roxie Chapman as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Canfor Forest Management Advisory Committee Background & Mandate

16



CANFOR FOREST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FMAC)

Background & Mandate

Canfor has been working with the Forest Management Advisory Committee for the past 20 years to develop
creditable Sustainable Forest Management Plans, General Development Plans and Annual Operating Plans to
provide opportunities for public review and comment.

Canfor’s Environment Policy and Sustainable Forest Management Commitments include commitments to “provide
opportunities for interested parties to have input info our sustainable forest management planning activities” and
“provide opportunities for the public, communities, other stakeholders and Aboriginal Peoples with rights and
interests in sustainable forest management to participate in the development and monitoring of our Sustainable
Forest Management Plans”.

CSA requires “extensive public participation in the development of its Standards. In this Standard, the public
identifies forest values of specific importance to envirommental, social, and economic concerns and needs. Public
also takes part in the forest managing process and works with organizations fto identify and select SFM objectives,
indicators, and targets to ensure that these values are addressed.”

Canfor Alberta’s Forest Management Agreement (FMA) area encompasses a small area north and west of Spirit
River bordering the Peace River, an area north and east of DeBolt and an area south of Grande Prairie and east of the
Smoky River. The main neighboring communities include DeBolt, Valleyview, Spirit River, Grande Cache and
Grande Prairie. For certification with CSA, this FMA will serve as the Defined Forest Area (DFA).

In 1995 the Forest Management Advisory Committee (FMAC) was initiated to provide public input into preparing a
long-term Detailed Forest Management Plan (DFMP). Initially this Committee met monthly to identify key issues
and concerns to be addressed. From December 1999 to 2015, Canfor and FMAC have worked together on some of
the following key certification documents:

1. Development and Revision on the Sustainable Forest Management Plan (SFM) and the values, goals,
indicators and objectives for the SFMP;

2. The Detailed Forest Management Plan (DFMP) (10 year legal plan with Alberta Government);

3. Healthy Pine Strategy DFMP Amendment which was approved by Government of Alberta in January 2010;

4. Canfor 2015 Forest Management Plan,

Defined Goals of FMAC

The Forest Management Advisory Committee aims to help ensure that sustainable forest management decisions are
made as a result of informed, inclusive and fair consultation with local people who are directly affected by or have
an interest in sustainable forest management. The FMAC consists of members who represent a broad range of
interested parties. The FMAC will work with Canfor Alberta to:

1. Identify and select values, objectives, indicators and targets, based on the CSA SFM elements and any
other elements of relevance to the DFA;

Develop, access and select one or more possible strategies;

Review the SFM plan;

Design monitoring programs, evaluate results and recommend improvements; and

Discuss and resolve any issues relevant to SFM in the DFA.

Wb N

Canfor and the FMAC shall ensure that the values, objectives and targets are consistent with relevant government
legislation, regulations and policies. Additionally they recognize Aboriginal and treaty rights and agree that
aboriginal participation in the public process will not prejudice those rights.

In addition, the FMAC will continue to:

1. Provide input regarding the Forest Management Plan; and
2. In partnership with Canfor, will review, refine and implement the Public Involvement Program.

17



Operating Rules

1. Rules and Conduct
The FMAC and its members agree to work by the following rules:

a)
b)
<)
d)

All members will be given the opportunity to voice their perspectives;

All members will listen to the range of perspectives;

Meetings will be well-structured and facilitated to enable efficient progress; and
Refreshments and food will be provided for the meetings.

2. Meetings

a)
b)

c)

d)

f)

Semi-annual meetings, unless additional meetings are required;

(i) At each meeting, there will be an educational opportunity provided.

Meeting dates:

(i) Will be confirmed jointly between Canfor and the FMAC.

Meeting notices:

6] At least 2 weeks advance notice of meeting dates will be given; and

(ii) Generally, the next meeting date will be confirmed at each FMAC meeting. .

Meeting Location:

(6] Meetings will be held at a time and place most suitable to the members of the group;

Meeting Agendas:

(i) Will address where possible, both the needs of the Forest Management Plan and CSA
Certification;

(ii) Input on upcoming meeting agendas will be obtained during each FMAC meeting; and

(iii) Canfor will finalize the meeting agenda.

Material, if available, will be provided for review in advance of meetings.

Meeting Expenses and Logistics

1. Meeting Expenses

a)

b)
c)

d)

On request, members are eligible for $50 per % day meetings for expenses (full day meetings to be covered
at $100);

Additional travel costs to meetings will be reimbursed at $0.52/km;

If required, accommodation for members who must travel in excess of 1 hour for meetings will be covered,
and

Expense forms for the above need to be submitted to Canfor for reimbursement.

Roles & Responsibilities

1. FMAC Structure:

a)

Structure will be inclusive with a range of representatives from any of the following:
Alberta Conservation Association
Alberta Fish & Game Association
Alberta Professional Outfitters Society
Alberta Trappers Association
Aseniwuche Winewak Nation
Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP)
City of Grande Prairie
DFA Regulated Worker
Ducks Unlimited
Grande Prairie #1, County of
Grande Prairie & District Chamber of Commerce
Grande Prairie Regional College
Grande Prairie Regional Tourism Association
Horse Lake First Nations
M.D. of Greenview No.16
M.D. of Spirit River No. 133
Meétis Nation Zone 6
Meétis Nation of Alberta
Public member(s) at large
Peace Wapiti School Division No. 76 Saddle
Hills County
18



b)

¢)

South Peace Environmental Association
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation

Town of Grande Cache

Town of Spirit River

Town of Valleyview

And others as identified by the FMAC.

New or additional members will be considered on an annual basis.

In addition to the above members, advisors from the following will assist the group:
Canfor
Alberta Environment & Sustainable Resource Development
Tolko Industries
Norbord Inc.
And others as identified by the FMAC.

FMAC Member’s Role :

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
f24)

h)
i)
i)

K

To provide input as related to the Defined Goals (Section A) as related to the Forest Management Plan
(FMP) and CSA planning processes;

The voting members are responsible for consensus reaching and decision making for the FMAC,

To act as a liaison between FMAC and the organization they are representing;

To attend meetings regularly;

Members will be appointed by each of the member organizations;

Members can be replaced if more than 2 consecutive meetings are missed without a valid reason;

To replace a member, the member organization will be asked, by either the current member or by the
Canfor representative, to reappoint a new member;

Canfor will confirm appointment;

Existing members, who no longer represent their original organization, may choose to remain on as
members-at-large as this will provide ongoing continuity;

Use of Alternates:

i. an organization may appoint an alternative to act as an interim replacement for the member; and
1i. alternates are also guided by the Terms of Reference.

Conflict of Interest:

If a FMAC member (or alternate) has a perceived or real conflict of interest regarding their input relating to
the goals for the FMAC (Section A), this must be declared. The FMAC and Canfor will then decide at the
meeting what actions are then needed. Potential actions could lead to restricted involvement in discussion
and decision making for the conflicting topic.

Non-members:

a)
b)

c)

d)
€)

Non-members are by invitation and/or by request only;

Non-members are welcome to observe the FMAC meetings, but will not receive print materials;
Non-members may participate in discussions or make presentations only with agreement by the group,
chairperson or facilitator;

Forestry students are encouraged to attend as non-members; and

Will not take part in reaching consensus or decision-making of the FMAC.

Canfor’s Role:

a)
b)

c)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

To review and consider the recommendations from the FMAC;
To make decisions regarding sustainable forest management and certification;
To report to the FMAC on how input was considered and that responses are provided;
To demonstrate that there is ongoing public communication about the DFA, including the public
involvement process;
To provide the necessary human, physical, financial, and technological resources to the FMAC as
necessary and reasonable;
Will not take part in reaching consensus or decision-making of the FMAC except in areas of conflict of
interest as stated in 2(1);
Provide the Forest Management Advisory Committee Evaluation Form (to be voluntarily filled out by
FMAC members) at each meeting and report (the calculated satisfaction on each of the four sections of the
evaluation) results with the minutes from each meeting to the members; and
Distribute the Sustainable Forest Management Plan, meeting minutes, annual performance monitoring
report and other materials deemed necessary.

19



Advisor’s Role:

a) To actively provide background or technical information, patticipate in discussions and provide support to
the FMAC group;

b) To clarify technical information for the FMAC group; and

¢) Will not take part in reaching consensus or decision-making of the FMAC

Chairperson/Facilitator’s Role:

a) To ensure that meetings address agenda topics;

b) To ensure that all members have an equitable opportunity to participate in the meeting;
c) To provide support in summarizing and clarifying issues, recommendations, etc.; and
d) Will not take part in reaching consensus or decision-making of the FMAC.,

20



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

BYVa/iI\NNS—

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Little Smoky Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor Ryan Ratzlaff to the Little Smoky Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Little Smoky Cemetery is one of four cemeteries within Greenview. Council has established a bylaw
appointing five community members to the committee as well as one Councillor. The Cemetery Committees
run on three year terms with this term ending October of 2022.

Councillor Dale Gervais sat on this board previously.
Currently Connie Admundson, Stephen Lewis, Ann Nichols, Donna Duda, and Josh McMillan sit on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application
e Bylaw 97-218

21



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Valleyview Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint Councillor Sally Rosson to the Valleyview Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Valleyview Cemetery Committee was set up to look after the operation, maintenance, and policies of the
Valleyview Cemetery. This committee meets on an as needed basis.

Previously Councillor Les Urness sat on this committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Valleyview Cemetery Agreement with the Town of Valleyview
e Bylaw 2019-03

22



, AGCA-12
(
9 ) 68> VO

VALLEYVIEW CEMETERY AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE TOWN OF VALLEYVIEW
P.O. Box 270
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO

And

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW
' P.O. Box 1079 '
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3N0O

~ 1}Page

23



VALLEYVIEW CEMETERY AGREEMENT

Made this lo day of J’u,wf , 2012
BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF VALLEYVIEW
Hereinafter referred to as the “Town”
OF THE FIRST PART
And

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW
Hereinafter referred to as the “M.D”
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS, the Town owns the Valleyview Community Cemetery located within the
boundaries of the M.D., on that area legally described as Part of the Northwest Quarter of the
Section Twenty-three (Pt. NW 23), Township Seventy (70), Range Twenty-two (22), West of the
Fifth Meridian (W5), hereinafter referred to as the “Cemetery”; and

WHEREAS, the Town and the M.D. wish to establish a Cemetery Committee, a volunteer
body hereby established by mutual agreement, hereinafter referred to as the “Committee”, to

advise on the operations of the Cemetery for the benefit of residents of the Town and the M.D.;
and

WHEREAS, the M.D. wishes to contribute to the cost of operating the Cemetery, and/or any
capital expenditures of the Cemetery;

THEREFORE, pursuant to the Municipal Government Act R.S.A. 2002 and any amendments
thereto, the Town and the M.D, AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

2|Page

24



D D

. There Valleyview Cemetery Committee hereby established, and the Committee’s
membership shall consist of:

1 member of Council from the Town of Valleyview

1 member of Council from the M.D. of Greenview

1 member of Staff from the Town of Valleyview

. The Town shall operate, maintain, and manage the Cemetery.

. The Town shall allow use of the Cemetery to residents of the surrounding area and
Town, and in the event that the Committee imposes fees for such use, the fees shall
not differentiate between the residents of the Town and the M.D.

. Annually, before the 30™ day of November in each year, the Committee shall submit

to the Town and the M.D. an estimate of proposed expenditures for the ensuring
years.

. The Town will maintain a good record of expenditures and revenues relating to the
maintenance and operation of the Cemetery, and shall, prior to February 28" of each
year, provide the M.D. a financial statement of same.

. The M.D. shall contribute to the Town for the operation and maintenance of the

Cemetery a sum up to fifty percent (50%) of the deficit cost incurred for the
operations of the Cemetery.

. Any sum contributed by the M.D. pursuant to this Agreement shall be used to offset
the M.D.’s portion of the deficit and any sum not so used shall be credited to the
following year’s deficit as part of the M.D.’s contribution.

. The M.D’s responsibility and liability under the Agreement shall be limited to the
payment of the amount stipulated in Clause 5 above. The Town shall bear the
responsibility of operating and maintaining the Cemetery and shall indemnify and
save harmless the M.D., it’s agents and employees, from any and all claims, damages,
costs, losses, expenses, actions and suits caused by or arising out of anything done or
omitted to be done, directly or indirectly, by the Committee in connection with the
operation and maintenance of the Cemetery.

. The Town shall obtain such consent, approvals or licenses as may be necessary to
operate the Cemetery.

 3|pPage

25



TS ¥ ; .
10. The Committee shall determine all rules of procedure for the conduct of. its

meetings,

11, This Agreement shall be deemed to have come into effect on the date first written
above, and may be terminated by either party hereto giving written notice of the
intention to terminate 6 months prior to the specific date of termination.

12, This Agreement may be amended by mutual consent of the Parties hereto.

13. This Agreement is not assignable without the consent in writing of the Parties
hereto. ' .

14. This Agreement nullifies and voids all previous agreements.

. o ) ! s
\ IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this document on the date first ‘\Wr}tten
‘ above. '

Y \ W R

MUNICIPAL MANAGER ,
M.D. of Greenview M.D. of Greenview

* MANAGER 4"&;@(
Town of Valleyview Town of Valleyview

4|Page

26



BY-LAW # 2016-03
OF THE TOWN OF VALLEYVIEW
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

Revised: April 22, 2016

BEING a by-law to control the operation of the cemetery of the Town of
Valleyview and District, and

WHEREAS the council of the Town of Valleyview, duly assembled, enacts as
follows:

PART |

An Advisory Committee shall be formed to advise and recommend to the Town
Council on matters relating to cemetery operation, memorial fund, trust fund and
policies pertaining to the cemetery.

The Advisory Committee shall consist of:

1- Town Councilor 1- MD of Greenview Councilor
1- Legion Member 1- Ministerial Association Representative

The Advisory Committee members’ term of office shall be for four years, to run
concurrently with the Municipal election year.

The Advisory Committee will meet annually to review the budget and set
priorities.

The Chairman is to be elected from within the Committee for a term of one year.

27



PART Il

DEFINITIONS:

1.

District means the portion of the MD of Greenview that is serviced by the
Town of Valleyview

2. Cemetery means that facility operated by the Town of Valleyview located
at Pt. of NW 23-70-22-WS5, and called the Valleyview and District Cemetery.

3. Caretaker means the person placed in charge of the cemetery by resolution
of Council.

4, Lot means a single grave site.

5. Plot means two or more lots shown on a plan and officially recorded with
the Town.

6. Maintenance means both short and long term care of the cemetery.

7. Niche is a compartment in the Columbarium that is designed for a
maximum of two cremains.

8. Monument- for the purpose of this by-law, a monument shall be
understood to be any permanent memorial structure.

PART IlI

CONTROL:

1. The Municipal Council of the Town of Valleyview hereinafter delegates its
authority to the caretaker with respect to the control and maintenance of
the cemetery.

2. All powers granted to the caretaker by this by-law shall be subject to the
supervision and control of the Municipal Council of the Town of Valleyview.

3. The Town of Valleyview Administrative Officers shall supervise all sales of

lots, plots and niches.

28



The Town of Valleyview shall keep a correct account of all revenues and
expenditures made in connection with the cemetery.

Two copies of all burial records and reservations shall be maintained in the
Town office.

PART IV

CARE OF LOTS:

1.

Any owner shall be allowed to place monuments, plant flower beds, or
make any improvements on the lot(s), providing such work is in accordance
with this by-law. Use the entire lot less six (6) inches from the boundary on
all sides of the lot, is allowed for a period of no longer than one hundred
and eighty (180) days from the date of interment, after which time the
caretaker may level and landscape to municipal standards.

The owner of each lot shall have the right to improve his lot at his
convenience subject to the provisions of this by-law.

No person or licensee shall plant any tree or shrub.

No person other than the caretaker shall remove any growing plants,
flowers, slips or cuttings from anywhere in the Town cemetery.

The caretaker may remove after a period of one hundred and eighty (180)
days from any lot, any weeds, grass, funeral design or floral pieces which
may become wilted, or any other article deemed unsightly.

To ensure neatness and to preserve the beauty of the cemetery, the
caretaker shall approve placement and removal of:

A) Wreaths, flowers and other removable mementos.

B) Flowers, shrubs, weeds and grass growing on graves.

29



7. The owner of niches will be allowed to place memorial displays in front of
columbarium for 180 days from the date of interment, after which the
caretaker may remove any article deemed unsightly.

PART YV

MONUMENTS:

1. All memorials must be of granite, marble, limestone or bronze. No fixtures
of any type such as pictures or ornaments made of breakable materials may
be attached or affixed in any manner whatsoever to any part of a memorial.

2. The outside back of any monument on any adult grave, whether it be
upright or flat, must be placed exactly six (6) inches from the boundary at
the head of the lot as well as six inches from sides of the gravesite.
Maximum footprint size of the monument for a single plot would be forty-
eight (48) inches wide and sixteen (16) inches deep. In the sections where
concrete monument runners are provided, monuments need to fit in the
space provided on the concrete monument runners.

3. Full length grave covers are not allowed due to the high maintenance
factor.
4, All foundations for erecting memorials shall be made of concrete and must

extend not less than six (6) inches around the complete base of the
memorial and must be level with the surface of the ground.

5. The behavior of all workmen employed by others, upon the cemetery
property shall be subject to the control of the caretaker. Contractors,
masons, and stone cutters shall lay planks on the lots and paths over which
heavy materials are to be moved in order to protect them from injury.

6. The caretaker is to approve any headstone or monument prior to
placement on the grave.

7. It is the lot owner’s responsibility to maintain the monument in a manner
acceptable to the caretaker.

30



8. No person shall place upon any monument the name of the dealer,
supplier or manufacturer.

9. Columbarium niches come with a twelve (12) inch by twelve (12) inch
granite marker for engraving.

PART VI

SALES AND RESERVATIONS:

1. The Municipal Council shall from time to time review the Cemetery
Operation Fee Schedule and set the prices for all lots and plots, and the
charges for opening/closing of lots and care and maintenance.

2. Reservation for one or more lots or plots may be made, however, if after
one hundred and eighty (180) days the lots or plots are not paid for, they
will be forfeited.

3. Lots and plots may not be transferred for an amount greater than the
original fees charged by the Town.

4. The caretaker may from time to time designate portions of the cemetery
for the interment of Veterans of War in which Canada has participated.

5. It is a condition of every sale that the purchaser expressly waives any claim
arising by reason of any error or misdescription of any burial plot. The Town
undertakes that it will attempt insofar as it is reasonably possible, to avoid
such errors but its liability shall only extend to refund in case of error, any
money paid to the Town for a lot(s) or niche it undertakes to make an
equivalent quality of lot(s) or niche available.

7. Application for interment should be made thirty-six (36) hours prior to the
time established for burial from May to September inclusive and Forty-

31



eight (48) hours during the months of November to April inclusive, not
including weekends.

PART VII

MISCELLANEOUS:

1.

The Town cemetery shall be open to the public for foot traffic from 8:00am
until sundown between May 1° and October 31" in each year, and from
8:00am until 5:00pm from November 1° to April 30" each year. Keys to the
main gate will be given to authorized persons only and will be kept at the
Town office. Any person who causes a ground disturbance shall be wholly
responsible for the cost of repair and maintenance of the area that is
damaged.

If any trees, shrubs, plants, or other such impediments situated on or about
the cemetery shall, in the opinion of the caretaker become by means of
their roots or branches or in any other way detrimental to adjacent lots,
walks or driveways, prejudicial to the general appearance of the grounds or
dangerous or inconvenient to the public, the caretaker shall have the right
to enter the said lot and remove such trees, shrubs or plants or parts
thereof as may be considered detrimental, dangerous or inconvenient.

No person shall remove sod from any grave or from any portion of the
cemetery without first obtaining the written consent of the caretaker.

No person shall erect on a lot or a plot any fence, railing, wall, stone
copping, hedge or the like. Where any of the same have been previously
erected around a plot or a lot and have by reason of age or neglect become
unsightly or objectionable, the caretaker may cause such to be removed,
after giving notice to the purchaser of the lot to notify them of intent to
remove.

32



10.

11.

12.

13.

Posts to mark the limits of the lots are permissible provided they are
located within the limits of the lots and are level with and not projecting
above the ground.

Speed limits within the boundaries of Town cemetery shall be limited to 20
km/hr. The caretaker may prohibit the entrance of vehicles into the
cemetery when the roads are not fit for vehicles. The owner of any motor
vehicle shall be responsible for any damages done by such a vehicle within
the boundaries of the cemetery.

It is unlawful for any person, body corporate or partnership to inter any
dead body in any land situated within the Town limits.

The cemetery shall not be used for any purpose other than burial grounds
for dead human bodies and human cremated remains.

All burials are to be made within the confines of a single lot. There must be
a minimum of twelve (12) inches of earth between remains buried in
adjoining lots. There shall not be more than two burials in a single adult
grave space and there shall be a minimum of three (3) feet of earth above
the outer shell. Double burial in one lot must be indicated at the time of
sale of the lot.

There shall not be more than six (6) containers of cremated remains
permitted per single lot. There must be a minimum of two and one half
(27%) feet of earth placed over each container.

Provisions may be made to inter more than one stillborn body within the
confines of one lot. There must be a minimum of one (1) foot of earth
between remains buried in such communal graves, with at least three feet
of soil over the uppermost casket.

No person shall disturb the quiet and good order of the cemetery by noise
or any other improper conduct.

Any person who willfully damages or destroys or removes any tomb,
monuments, gravestone, or any other structure placed in the cemetery or

33



any railing or other work for the protection or ornamentation of the
cemetery of burial lot or willfully damages or destroys any tree, shrub or
plant in the cemetery or any person who in the cemetery discharges
firearms (save at military funerals) or commits a nuisance shall on summary
conviction thereof be liable to a fine not exceeding $2,500.00 and costs of
prosecution.

READ a first time this day of 2016, A.D

READ a second time this day of 2016, A.D

READ a third time this day of 2016, A.D

34



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Community Education Committee (CEC)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Northern Lakes College Community Education
Committee for Fox Creek.

MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Northern Lakes College Community Education
Committee for Valleyview.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The CEC is comprised of members of Student Council, First Nations, Metis, Municipalities, Chambers of
Commerce and community groups. With these groups they work to identify program services and needs for
their communities and will assist the college with marketing and recruitment activities.

Previously this was one committee that looked after regional business. They have now split into the two
communities as listed in the motions.

Nominees will participate on the CEC for a two year term, ending 2024.

Previously Councillor Roxie Chapman sat on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Terms of Reference
e Appointment Request Letter

35



S‘/I, Terms of Reference:

NORTHERN LAKES Council of Community Education
COLLEGE Committees
1. Purpose:

A. The Council of Community Education Committees (the Council), and its Community
Education Committees (the Committees) are the principal public advisory bodies of
Northern Lakes College (the College). The Council and its Committees make
recommendations to the President that will enhance the quality, credibility and
integrity of the adult education programs and services offered by the College to the
community.

B. The Council and its Committees are to:

i. Ensure that the community residents have access to education and training
suitable to their needs and goals.

ii. Represent the needs and views of the community to the Board of Governors.

iii. Represent the policies, procedures and position statements of the College to the
community.

iv. Promote adult education and advocate for the College in their communities.
2. Objectives:

A. The Council and Committees will:
i. Understand College programs and policies as they relate to their communities.

ii. Promote and publicize College programs and policies in their communities.

iii. Provide reports and feedback on economic, political and social developments in
their communities that may be relevant to the College.

iv. Meet with their nominating bodies at least twice a year. At a minimum they should
report on the following:

a. enrollments

b. programs offered in the local campus

c. achievements

d. needs of post-secondary learners in their communities

e. any other issue that may be relevant to the College and the community.

In turn they should inquire about any activities, present and future, that may have an

Council of Community Education Committees — Terms of Referergge ~ Approved November 13, 2018 Page 1




effect on post-secondary education needs in their community.

v. The Chair or designate of each Committee will attend the Council and report on
the activities of their respective community and in turn will report back to their
Committee on the activities of the College.

vi. Liaise with other adult education authorities and programs and any other
organizations that have an interest in education in their communities for the
betterment of adult education in general.

vii. Where a Community Program Fund is available, it is the responsibility of
Committees to use this money to promote and fund adult education in their
communities, in consultation with the Regional Manager.

a. Refer to the Community Program Fund Procedure for guidelines on acceptable
CEC expenditures.

3. Authority:

Prior to becoming Board governed, a Ministerial Order allowed the President to establish
the Council and its Committees. Since becoming Board governed, the Board has set
policy that authorizes the President to continue this practice.

4. Membership:

A. Committee members are nominated by the community and are appointed by the

President for a two-year term, to a maximum of two terms. A term extension may be
authorized if no other community members show interest and CEC members agree
to an extension.

. The Committee generally consist of five members, one of whom is nominated by the

Student Association and four members nominated by members in the community.

5. Operational Guidelines:

A.

D.

The Committees will meet five times per year and follow an agenda that reflects the
Objectives and Deliverables as noted above.

Minutes of meetings will be kept in an approved template and format.

Committee members will exercise due diligence in the performance of their duties,
maintain respect for confidentiality in such circumstances that may apply, and follow
procedures for disclosing and dealing with conflict of interest and act, at all times, in
the interests of the College and their respective communities.

Committee members are expected to attend all meetings.

Review Cycle:

These Terms of Reference will be reviewed annually by Council at the AGM.

Council of Community Education Committees — Terms of Refererge  Approved November 13, 2018 Page 2




Academic Upgrading Department

NORTHERN LAKES 8106-99 Avenue
COLLEGE Peace River, Alberta T8S 1Z3

September 23, 2021

M.D. of Greenview
Box 1079
Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

To whom it may concern:

On behalf of Northern Lakes College, | am requesting the MD of Greenview to
appoint a Council member to the Fox Creek & Valleyview Community Education
Committees.

The Fox Creek and Valleyview Community Education Committees (CEC) are
comprised of local individuals from municipalities, organizations and businesses
across the Greenview region who meet on a monthly basis (approximately two
hours per meeting). The principal role of the CEC is to advise the College of the
region’s education and training needs, and to ensure that the residents have
access to local educational opportunities. Each of NLC’s campuses has a local
CEC. The local CEC Chairs attend quarterly Council of Community Education
Committee meetings acting in the capacity of the primary advisory body to the
College.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience at (780)-624-5176 ext. 3711 or cec@northernlakescollege.ca.

Sincerely,

7 sl

Jasmine Light, BA, BEd, MA.EL
Chair, Academic Upgrading

38



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Community Futures Grande Prairie & Region

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Community Futures Grande Prairie & Region.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Board’s role is to help to guide and plan Community Futures operations, sit on Investment Review
Committee and make investments decisions to approve or decline loan applications, report back to respective
communities and organizations regarding Community Futures activities, projects and events and to act as a
liaison to respective communities and organizations. One member of Greenview is appointed to the board.
The Community Futures Board meets monthly.

**Alternates are not accepted on this board.

Previously Councillor Bill Smith sat on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

39



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Community Futures West Yellowhead (CFWY) Board

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint two (2) Councillors to the Community Futures Community Futures West
Yellowhead Board and one (1) Councillor as an alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Boards mandate is to promote economic growth and development within the West Yellowhead Region
— which includes Grande Cache and the surrounding Cooperatives and Enterprises. CFWY is a corporation in
which the MD of Greenview holds 20% shares.

Currently Councillors Duane Didow and Tyler Olsen sit on this board with Councillor Winston Delorme as the
alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

40



Community
Futures

SCHEDULE “B”
AMENDED ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
COMMUNITY FUTURES WEST YELLOWHEAD (the “Company”)

TABLE “A”

The regulations of Table “A” in the first schedule of the Act shall not apply to the Company

except insofar as the same are repeated or incorporated in these presents.

INTERPRETATION

In these articles, including this clause, unless the context or subject matter requires a different

meaning;

a.

“Act” means the Companies Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000, Chapter C-21, or any
statutes from time to time enacted in substitution thereof, as amended from time to
time;

“Annual General Meeting” means the Annual General Meeting of the Society, as set out
in the Act;

“Auditor” includes accounting advisors where permitted in accordance with the Act;

“Board” and “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the Company;

“Company” means the above-named Company;

“Directors” means a director of the Company;

“General Meeting” means Annual General Meetings and Special General Meetings of
the Company;

“Member” means a Member of the Company, being a municipality within the West

Yellowhead region, and such other members whose names are entered in its register of
members;

41


http://www.cfwestyellowhead.com/

“Ordinary Resolution” means a resolution passed by a simple majority (51%) of the
Members or Directors, as the case may be presented and voting where the term
“resolution” alone means an Ordinary Resolution (except where used in the definition of
“Special Resolution”)

“Special General Meetings” means any meeting of the Members other than an Annual
General Meeting;

“Special Resolution” means a resolution of at least 75% of the votes cast by the
Ordinary Members;

“West Yellowhead Region” means the geographic area of Yellowhead County, the
hamlet of Grande Cache and surrounding aboriginal communities including Muskeg
Seepee Cooperative, Susa Creek Cooperative, Kamisak Development Corporation
(Grande Cache Lake), Victor Lake Cooperative, Joachim Enterprises, Wanyandie Flats
West and Wandyandie Flats East Cooperative within the Municipal District of
Greenview, the Tow of Edson, the Municipality of Jasper and the Town of Hinton.

While Corporate Registry formally recognizes the Company as having “shareholders” due to the
reference to “authorized capital” and “shares” in the Memorandum of Association, the
Company uses and applies the term “member” interchangeably with “shareholder” and vice
versa for the purposes of its Memorandum of Association, the herein Articles of Association,
corporate resolutions and operational matters.

REGISTERED OFFICE

The registered office of the Company may be established or changed from time to time by
ordinary resolution of the directors.

MEMBERS

In pursuant with the Companies Act, RSA 2000, Section 1(r)(i):

a.
b.

The Company restricts or prohibits the right to transfer any of its shares,

Limits the number of its members to 50 or less exclusive of persons who are in the
employment of the company, and persons who, having been formerly in the
employment of the company, but where 2 or more persons hold one or more shares in
the company jointly they shall, for the purposes of this definition, be treated as a single
members; and

Prohibits the invitation to the public to subscribe for any shares or debentures of the
company.

42



6.

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Members of the Company shall be:
a. The subscribers of its Memorandum of Association and Articles;
b. The Municipality of Jasper, Town of Hinton, Town of Edson, Yellowhead County and the
Municipal District of Greenview; and/or
c. Such other persons as shall apply for admission as Members of the Company and are
accepted by the Directors.

Additional Members to the maximum at any time of Nine (9) may be admitted as Members in
the Company upon Special Resolution and upon such terms and conditions not inconsistent
herewith as may be prescribed from time to time by the directors.
a. Any invitation to the public to become Members is prohibited
b. The Directors shall maintain a register of Members and anyone admitted as a Member
shall have their name added thereto.

No right or privilege of any Members shall be in any way transferable or transmissible, but all
such rights and privileges shall cease upon the Member ceasing to be such.

Each Member shall have two Directors appointed to exercise the Member’s entitlement to vote.
A Member may elect to appoint both Directors or, should it choose, may elect to appoint only
one (1) of the two (2) Directors. If the Members chooses the latter, the already appointed
Directors shall be, at liberty, at their sole discretion, to appoint the second Director from the
Member’s municipality.

Applications for Members shall be submitted to the Company by candidates seeking admission
to become a Member.

All Members shall be entitled to such information and advice with regard to the affairs of the
Company as the company or any of its officers may be able to supply.

A Member shall be deemed to have been removed as a Member and such Member’s name shall
be deleted from the register of Members in any of the following events:
a. Such Member withdraws from being a Member under Article 12; or
b. Such Member is removed from its position as Member by Special Resolution of the
Members, in which event, such Members may only be reinstated by Special Resolution
of the Members.

Any Member who wishes to withdraw from the Company shall signify such desire in writing to
the registered office of the Company or to the Board of Directors and Member upon receiving
notice shall be removed from the list of Members, and upon such removal, shall cease to be a
Member.

43



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

The Annual General Meeting of the Members shall be held, on or before July 31 in each
calendar year. Subject to the foregoing, Annual General Meetings shall be held at such time and
place as the Directors shall appoint.

The Directors may, wherever they think fit, convene a Special General Meeting with fourteen
(14) days notice.

Meetings of Members shall be held at such time and place within the Province of Alberta as may
be determined by the Directors.

Notice of a Members’ Meeting shall be served on each Member, each Director and on the
Auditor of the Company. A General Meeting, other than a meeting for the passing of a special
resolution, may be called on not less than twenty (20) days written notice sent to the last known
address or by tagged electronic mail., which notice shall specify the day, hour and place of the
meeting and in the case of special business, the nature of the business. Where it proposed to
pass a special resolution at a General Meeting such notice as is required to be given by the
Companies Act shall be given.

The Company shall also provide, by way of public medium, notice setting out the date, time and
place of each Annual General Meeting to members of the public residing within the Region not
less than twenty (20) days prior to the Annual General Meeting. The accidental omission to give
such public notice shall not affect the validity of the meeting.

At any General Meeting, if all the Members are present, they may waive the necessity of giving
any previous notice to such meeting and an entry in the minutes of such waiver shall be
sufficient evidence of the due convening of the meeting.

The accidental omission to give notice to any such Member, or the non-receipt by any such
Member of such notice or any error in any notice not affecting the substance thereof shall not
invalidate the proceeding at any General Meeting held pursuant to such notice or otherwise
founded thereon.

No business shall be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum is present at the
commencement of such business. A quorum shall be the Members of record as the date of the
meeting.

For all purposes the quorum for a General Meeting shall be the lesser of sixty percent (60%) of

the membership. No business shall be transacted at a General Meeting unless the requisite
qguorum shall be present at the commencement of the business.

44



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

A quorum is not necessary to choose a Chair of the meeting or to adjourn.

The Chair of the Company shall preside as Chair at every General Meeting of the Company. If
the Chair of the Company is not present at the time of holding a meeting, the Members shall
choose one of their numbers to be Chair of such meeting.

At every General Meeting every question shall be decided in the first instance by a show of
hands, unless before or upon the declaration of the result of the show of hands, a poll is
demanded by a Member present in person. If a poll be demanded in the manner above
mentioned, it shall be taken at such time and place and in such manner as the Chair of the
meeting may direct, and the result of such pool shall be deemed to be the resolution of the
General Meeting at which the poll was demanded. A demand for a poll may be withdrawn.

Every Member Director shall have one (1) vote. In the case of an equality of votes at any
meeting, whether upon a show of hands or at a poll, the vote shall be deemed defeated. In case
of a dispute as to the admission or rejection of any vote, the Chair of the meeting shall
determine the same, and such determination made in good faith shall be final and conclusive.

No proxies shall be accepted at any meeting of the Company.

A resolution (whether ordinary or special) or a document purporting to be the minutes of a
meeting shall have full force and effect according to its tenor and purport whether or not any
meeting was half, or properly constituted, or the proper procedure followed thereat, provided
that the resolution or document is signed or consented to in writing by all of the Members
entitled to the vote at a meeting held on the date thereof.

Where such consent is given by facsimile or by email, such consent shall be effect upon the
receipt thereof provided that within three (3) weeks the Company or some officer or Director
thereof shall have received a signed version or confirmation of such consent.

A meeting may be held by means of a conference telephone notwithstanding the fact that the

persons constituting such meeting are not all together in the same room or place, provided that
all such persons entitled to vote thereat are able to hear the matter discussed at such meeting.

45



ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

30. Further to para. 8 herein, each Member shall have two (2) Directors which will represent the
Member’s interest in the Corporation. The Directors shall be appointed as follows:

a. Two (2) Directors representing the Member as appointed by the Member; or

b. The Member may appoint one (1) Director to represent the Member and will notify the
Corporation in writing that it does not wish to appoint a second Director. If this is the
case, the already appointed Directors will then be at liberty, at their sole discretion, to
appoint a second director to exercise the Member’s entitlement to vote from the
Member’s municipality.

31. The Board shall consist of a maximum of ten (10) Directors

32. Each Member shall designate not more than two (2) representatives and one (1) alternate to act
as Directors. Should the Member decide to only appoint one (1) representative to the Board of
Directors, the Member must also appoint one (1) alternate for Director.

33. At each Annual General Meeting, all of the Directors, however appointed or elected, shall retire
from office. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

34. The office of a Director shall be vacated on the occurrence of any one of the following events:

a. The council of the Member who appointed the Director may remove that Director
before the expiration of his period of office, in its sole discretion; or

b. The Director is not a resident of West Yellowhead Region; or

c. The Director is absent for three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board, unless
the Board concludes that there was adequate reason for such absences; or

d. The Director violates the Conflict of Interest guidelines as hereinafter set out; or
The Director is declared bankrupt, or upon a receiver or a receiver-manager being
appointed to govern their affairs, or upon making a proposal or assignment or seeking
any protection from creditors, under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act or the
Companies Creditors Arrangement Act.

35. Upon the decision of the council of a Member to remove and replace a Director as described in

sub paragraph 33(a) herein, the removal of the first Director and appointment of the second
Director shall be effective without any Resolution by the Members or Directors of the Company.

46



36. Upon the determination that an event listed in sub-paragraphs 33(b) through (e) herein has
taken place, a Director may be expelled by a special resolution of the Members passed at a
General Meeting, and:

a. The notice of the special resolution for expulsion shall be accompanied by a brief
statement of the reason(s) for the proposed expulsion.

b. The person who is subject of the proposed expulsion shall be given an opportunity to be
heard at the meeting before the special resolution is put to a vote, and then shall
remove themselves from the meeting before the vote is held.

c. The Director’s replacement shall be appointed in the same manner and by the same
Member by which they were appointed. The person so appointed shall hold office
during such time only as the Director in whose place they were appointed would have
held the same if they had not been removed.

37. Directors shall serve a maximum length of term of nine (9) years. Individuals are required to
wait a minimum of one (1) year before re-appointment to the Board of Directors after serving
the maximum of term of nine (9) years.

POWER OF THE DIRECTORS

38. The Board of Directors shall control and manage all the affairs and property of the Company and
may exercise all the powers of the Company and do so on behalf of the Company all such acts as
may be exercised and done by the Company, and as are not by these presents required to be
exercised or done by the Company in a General Meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoing
provisions of this paragraph, the Members in General Meeting may be ordinary resolution:

a. Do anything which the Directors may do;

b. Ratify anything which purports to have been done as an act of the Directors; and

c. Govern or restrict the powers of the Directors or the manner in which they exercise
them, so long as this is not done retroactively.

39. No Directors shall receive remuneration from the Company for their service while acting as a
Director, but shall be entitled to be paid out-of-pocket expenses incurred in discharging his
duties while conducting authorized business of the Board. Such remuneration, including
mileage rates and meal allowances, is subject to established policy.

40. The various grants or declarations of powers to the Directors contained herein shall be read

cumulatively, no one shall grant or declare to cut down or create any exception from the scope
of any other such grant or declaration.

47



41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

The Directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate
their meetings and proceedings as they think fit. For the transaction of business, a majority of
the Directors in office shall constitute a quorum. Questions arising at any meeting shall be
decided by a majority of votes or a show of hands unless a poll is demanded by at least two (2)
of the Directors. If a poll is required, it shall be taken by secret ballot with the appointment of
scrutineers. In the case of equality of votes, the motion shall be deemed defeated.

A meeting of the Directors for the time being at which a quorum is present shall be competent
to exercise all or any of the authorities, powers and discretion by or under these Articles for the
time being vested in or exercisable by the Directors.

Meetings of the Directors may be summoned by the Chair or by the Secretary-Treasurer at the
request of the Chair, and failing that at the request of a majority of Directors. A meeting of the
Directors may be summoned on forty-eight (48) hours’ notice verbally or in writing and by
means of telephone, facsimile, email or any other means of communication. Meetings of the
Directors may be held anywhere in the Province of Alberta, or, with the consent of a majority of
the Directors, at any other place.

All acts done by any meeting of the Directors or by any persons acting as Directors shall,
notwithstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the
appointment of any such Directors or persons acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them
were disqualified, be as valid as if every such person has been duly appointed and was qualified
to be a Director.

A resolution, or a document purporting to be minutes of a meeting of the Directors, signed by
the Chair and Secretary-Treasurer as such shall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed
at a meeting of the Directors duly called and constituted, and shall be entered in the minute
book of the Company accordingly, and shall be held to relate back to any date therein stated to
be the date thereof.

A meeting of Directors or any committee of Directors may be held by means of a conference
telephone notwithstanding the fact that the persons constituting such meeting are not all
together in the same room or place, providing that all such persons entitled to vote thereat are
able to hear the matters discussed at such meeting.

48



47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

55.

GENERAL MANAGER

The Board shall appoint one (1) individual to the position of General Manager.

The General Manager shall be responsible for:
a. Daily operations of the Company;
b. The general supervision, direction and control of all employees of the Company to
ensure the proper performance of their duties and responsibilities;
c. All administrative functions of the Company including budget preparations and control,
maintenance of the books of account, correspondence and clerical support.

The General Manager shall be responsible for the custodianship of all property and records of
the Company.

At the direction of the Chair, the General Manager shall attend all meetings of the Board or any
other meetings of Members or committees of the Board, provided however that the General
Manager shall have no voting authority.

The General Manager shall do all other things as may reasonably be required of him or her by
the Directors in order to maintain successful operation of the Company.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Board shall meet annually, unless otherwise agreed to by resolution, to elect the Officers of
the Company, who shall make up the Executive Committee.

Any Director in good standing is eligible for election as an Officer.

The Directors shall not be bound by the nominees submitted but may appoint such Officers as
they deem advisable.

The Officers of the Company shall consist of:
a. A Chair;
b. A Vice-Chair;
c. A Secretary-Treasurer; and
d. Investment Review Committee Chair.

And such other officers as the Directors may from time to time determine. Every such officer
shall be elected by the Directors and shall hold office for a period of one (1) year, or such other
period as the directors may determine. Every officer shall have such powers and duties as the
Directors shall determine. The Directors may remove a person from their position as an Officer
whenever the Directors deem fit.

49



56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

Each Officer shall be and remain during their term of office a Director of the Company.

In the event that the office of the Chair becomes vacant, the Vice-Chair shall automatically fill
the balance of the Chair’s term.

In the event that any other office be vacant, the Directors shall elect a person to such office at
the next meeting of the directors following notification of the vacancy.

The Chair may preside at all meetings of the Board when present, shall preside at all meetings of
the Members when present, shall be an ex-officio member of every committee, and generally
shall perform such other duties as the Board, by resolution, may determine from time to time.

The Vice-Chair shall be empowered to as Chair in any circumstance where the Chair is unwilling
or unable to act and generally shall perform such other duties as the Board, by resolution, may
determine from time to time.

The Secretary-Treasurer , and in his or her absence a person designated by the Chair of the
meeting:

a. Shall attend all meetings of the Directors and all meetings of the Members;

b. Shall ensure recording of all proceedings of the meetings of the Company and of the
Directors in a book to be kept for that purpose and shall perform like duties for any
standing committees established by the Company when required;

c. Shall ensure accurate maintenance of the records of the Members and Directors and
their addresses;

d. Shall have, or provide for, custody of the corporate seal of the Company, and in addition
to such other persons as may be authorized, shall have authority to affix the same to
any instrument requiring it and when affixed, it may be attested by his or her signature;

e. Shall ensure proper filing of all documents prescribed by the Companies Act, and any
amendments thereto, by the Canada Revenue Agency, by the department responsible
for the Community Futures Program, and of any other documents legally required;

f. Shall ensure the establishment and maintenance of proper and adequate systems for
the receipt of, protection of, deposit of, and accounting for both the operating and
investment funds of the Company, in accordance with normal accounting procedures;

g. Shall ensure the establishment and maintenance of adequate systems for the control of
expenditures;

h. Shall ensure preparation, regular review, and any required alteration of operating and
investment budget;

i. Shall ensure that all necessary appointments of signing officers for banking and other
financial documentation are made as required;

j. Shall assist the Chair in such other areas of financial or record keeping control as the
Chair may require; and

k. Shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Directors.

50



62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

. The Investment Review Committee Chair shall:
a. Shall endeavour to attend all meetings of the Investment Review Committee and shall
preside over the proceedings of their meetings;
b. Shall represent the Investment Review Committee to the Board of Directors but may
delegate such power in regard to public pronouncements to such member(s) of the
Investment Review Committee as they may decide.

COMMITTEES

. The Directors may from time to time appoint both standing and ad-hoc committees to advise
the Directors.

. The Directors may consider geographic and municipal representation in appointing such
committees.

. The Directors may invite such committees to attend meeting in an ex-officio and advisory
capacity.

. The Directors may establish rules and procedures regulating the business and affairs of such
committees.

. The Directors may delegate various powers and duties to such person or person as they deem
fit.

. Each committee shall have such officers’ positions as the Directors may determine.
SIGNING AUTHORITY

. Unless otherwise resolved by the Board of Directors, two signatures are required for the
execution of contracts and other documents binding on the Company, bank account
withdrawals, or any other legal transactions. Signatories for the Company in these instances
include the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary-Treasurer or General Manager. Subject to the
Memorandum of Association and these Articles of Association, all matters of a contractual
nature must be first ratified by the Board.

51



70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

FINANCE

The fiscal year of the Company shall commence on the first day of April in each year and
terminate on the last day of March.

All money belonging to the Company shall be deposited in an account for the account of the
Company at a branch of any financial institution which guarantees the money at, or exceeding,
the level of insurance by the Canadian Depositors Insurance Company of Canada, by any officer
or by any employee so designated by the Board.

The books, accounts and records of the Company shall be audited at least once per year by a
professionally recognized accountant. Complete and proper financial statements for the
previous year shall be represented at the Annual General Meeting for approval.

Any Director may inspect the books of account and documents of the Company at the office of
the Company at any time during regular business hours. Directors shall be accompanied by a
member of the Executive Committee when examining the books.

The books of account and account records shall be kept at the registered office of the Company
of, subject to limitations of the Companies Act and amendments thereto in this regard, at such
other place or places as the Board may determine by resolution.

BORROWING POWERS

The Board may from time to time at its discretion raise or borrow money for the purpose of the
Company’s business and may secure the repayment of the same by mortgage or other charge
upon the undertaking and the whole or any part of the assets and property of the Company
(present and future), give and grant securities under the Bank Act and generally borrow money
for the purposes of the Company, secured or charged upon the whole or any part of the assets
and properties of the Company, or otherwise as may be advisable or necessary in the interest
thereof.

The Company shall comply with the requirements of the Companies Act in respect of filing or

registering such mortgages and charges as are herein mentioned, and, where necessary, the
Company shall keep a register or mortgages as required by the Companies Act.

52



CONFLICT OF INTEREST

77. The Company shall not:
a. Make aloan to,
b. Guarantee the repayment of a loan made to, or
c. Enterinto any transaction

With a Director or employee of the Company or to a partnership or incorporated business in which a
Director or employee, has a significant business interest.

78. The Company shall not:
a. Make aloan to,
b. Guarantee the repayment of a loan to, or
c. Purchase sharesin,

Any incorporated business in which a Director or employee of the Company with decision-making
responsibilities in relation to investment fund applications, or a Director with the Company, has a
significant business interest.

79. Where the Company is considering

a. An application for a loan guarantee by the spouse or child or related party of a Director
or Officer of the Company or any employee of the Company with decision making
responsibilities in relation of investment fund applications,

b. An application for a loan, a loan guarantee or an equity investment by an incorporated
business in which a spouse or child or related party of a Director or employee referred
to in paragraph (a) has a significant business interest, or

c. Any other motion, issue or discussion item relating to the above,

The applicant shall be referred for consideration by the full Board of Directors for decision and the
conflict of interest on the part of the Director or employee, as the case may be shall be recorded in the
minutes of the meeting. In addition, the Director, Office or the employee (if the Officer or employee is
present at the meeting), as the case may be, shall physically remove themselves from the room, shall
not participate in any or all discussions and deliberations in respect of the application and refrain from
attempting to influence, lobby or persuade the Board of Directors in regard to the application.

53



80. Goods and services contracts between the Company and a Director or business in which a

Director, or the spouse or child of that Director has a significant business interest are permitted
provided that:

a.

The decision is made by the full Board, irrespective of the existing contracting
authorities; and

The conflict of interest is declared by the Director and recorded in the minutes of the
Board;

The Director refrains from any and all discussions and deliberations in respect of the
contract, vacates the meeting when the contract comes before the Board for review and
refrains from any attempt to influence, lobby or persuade the Board in regard to the
contract;

A minimum of three (3) independent competitive bids are obtained; and

The Board of Directors exercises due diligence in selecting the contract that best meets
the terms of reference specifications and contract criteria.

CONFIDENTIALITY

81. All material and information that applicants, clients and partners provide to the Company be

considered confidential.

82. Care must be taken to ensure that the circulation of all such materials and information relating

to the Company is restricted to those Members and staff who have direct responsibility for a
specific aspect of the administration.

83. Disclosures of information to anyone not authorized to deal with the same is strictly prohibited.

In extraordinary cases, these prohibitions may be waived with the written consent of the
applicant, client or partner.

54



PROTECTION AND IDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND OTHERS

84. Except to the extent required by the Companies Act, no Director or Office of the Company shall

be liable for:

a. The Acts, receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Director or Officer;

b. Any loss or expense happening to the Company through the insufficiency or deficiency
of title to any property acquired by order of the Directors or for or on behalf of the
Company;

c. The insufficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies of the
Company shall be invested;

d. Any loss of damage arising from bankruptcy, insolvency or tortuous acts of any person
with whom any of the monies, securities or effects of the Company shall be deposited;
or

e. Any loss, damage or misfortune whatever which shall happen in the execution of the
duties of their office or in relation thereto unless the same shall happen through his
own dishonesty.

85. Subject to the limitations contained in the Companies Act, the Company shall and does hereby

86.

87.

indemnify a Director or Office, a former Director or Officer, or a person who acts or has acted at
the Company’s request as a Director or Officer of the Company and his or her heirs and legal
representatives, against all costs, charges and expenses, including an amount paid to settle an
action or satisfy a judgment, reasonably incurred in respect of any civil, criminal or
administrative action or proceeding to which he or she is made a party by reason of being or
having been a Director or Officer of the Company if:
a. They acted honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of the Company;
and
b. Inthe case of a criminal or administrative action or proceeding that is enforced by a
monetary penalty, they had reasonable grounds for believing that such conduct was
lawful.

THE SEAL

The Company shall have a corporate seal of such design as may be approved by the Directors.
The Secretary-Treasurer shall ensure for the safe custody of the seal, which shall be used by the
authority of the directors, who may make such regulations with respect to the affixing thereof
as they may deem necessary. In default of such regulations, the seal may be validly used only if
its use is authenticated by the signatures of one or more Directors of the Company.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any contract or other document may be validly executed
without use of the corporate seal.

55



88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

BOOKS OF THE COMPANY

The Secretary-Treasurer shall ensure minutes to be made in books provided for that purpose of:
a. All appointments of officers made by Directors;
b. The names of the Directors present at every meeting of the Directors; and
c. Allresolutions and proceedings at all General Meetings and all meetings of the Directors
and Members;
d. A copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and of these Articles and of
any amendments thereto;
All filings in respect of the Company made at corporate registry;
The names for all persons who are and have been Members;
The names of the representatives for the corporate Members;

> @ o

The address of every Members; and

The names and addresses of all persons who are or have been Directors, with the dates
at which each became or ceased to be such Directors.

The Company shall keep and maintain adequate and correct accounting records including,
without limitation all records or all properties and business transactions of the Company,
including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains and losses.

At the Annual General Meeting in every year, the Directors shall lay before the Members a
balance sheet and an income and expenditure statement and the auditors’ report made up and
submitted by a duly qualified accountant in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES

The Articles of the Company, or any part thereof, may be repealed, altered, or amended by
other Articles passed at any General Meeting of the Company, provided that in each case at
least twenty-one (21) days notice of such intention to repeal, alter or amend the Articles has
been sent to each Member entitled to vote. The notice must specify in detail each proposed
repeal, alteration and amendment.

Only Members in good standing are entitled to vote on the resolution and these Articles may
only be amended, repealed, or altered by a majority vote of seventy-five percent (75%) of
Members attending the General Meeting.

No new Articles, or amended Articles, or repeal of Articles shall have force or effect until a copy
thereof, certified by the Chair and General Manager of the Company to be a true copy of the

Articles passed by the Company, as here and before, is filed with the Registrar of the Companies.

The Articles will be reviewed and/or updated every three years.

56



95.

96.

97.

98.

NOTICES

Any notice or documents may be served by the Company upon any Member or Director either
personally or Member electronic mail.

DISSOLUTION

The Company may be voluntarily dissolved provided, however, that at least twenty-one (21)
days notice of such meeting called for that purpose be sent to each Member entitled to it.

Only Members in good standing are entitled to vote at such meeting and dissolution shall not be
approved unless passed by a fifty-one percent (51%) of the Members present at the meetings.

In the event of dissolution of the Company, any assets remaining after payment of its debts and
liabilities are to be transferred to another Community Futures Development Corporation or to
some other organization as required by the Ministry of the Government of Canada. In each
case, such disbursement shall require the approval of the Minister.

57



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Crooked Creek Recreation Board

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Crooked Creek Recreation Board and one (1)
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Crooked Creek Recreation Club operates the Crooked Creek arena, which is owned by Greenview. It is
felt there is a need to have a Councillor on this Committee to ensure the Crooked Creek Recreation Club stays
financially sustainable.

Previously Councillor Roxie Chapman sat on this board with Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

58



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: East Smoky Recreation Board

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the East Smoky Recreation Board, and one Councillor
as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Consisting of eleven members from the communities of Goodwin, Puskwaskau, DeBolt, Crooked Creek,
Clarkson Valley, Sturgeon Heights and one member from Council. The boards mandate is to provide
recreation services for these areas. The board meets monthly to provide direction on issues of funding,
program needs and facility enhancement and operation.

Previoulsy Councillor Tom Burton sat on this board with Councillor Roxie Chapman as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

59



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Emergency Management Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 09-607

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint three (3) Councillors and the Deputy Reeve to the Emergency Management
Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Emergency Management Committee was established to act as the agent of the Council to carry out the
Council’s statutory powers and obligations.

Currently Councillor Winston Delorme Councillor Shawn Acton, Councillor Bill Smith and the Deputy Reeve
sit on this board with the Reeve as Ex Officio.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Bylaw 09-607

60



“Ie2A OBd 20UO0 )SBI| 1B
‘swerfold pue sueld paje[al pue ‘ueld AousdIowy ediotunyy 93 Jo smels oY) M1y (§
pue ‘ue[q Kouadiowy [edomuniy oy sacxddy (2
*MOIAURDIN) JO 10LSI(] [edIdIUNIA Y] UT IAISESIP IO SAIOUITIOUWD
enusod ssorppe 01 paredaxd ore sweiford pue sueid AouaSrowo jeyy ainsug (p
“uawadeuey Aouadlowy Jo 1010211(] € jutodde

‘Qannuwo)) Judwadeurjy AousSIow Y] JO UONHEPUIWIIODdAL ) U0 ‘uonnjosal Ag (9
‘Kouafy

Jowadeury Aousdiows ay) Jo soquiaw dY) Jo sasuadxa jo yuawked ay) 10} SpIAOI] (q
99N IWIWIO)) JUSWIDTBUBTN

AouaSIowy oy} UO 9AISS 0] sdqWRW S JO () Inoj wrodde ‘uonnjosar Ag (e
‘[leys [Lunoy ¢

- KouoS1owd [290] JO SIS € JJEUIULID) IO MIUDI ‘AUIR[IIP 0} Jomod dy} apnjout J0u s20p
Sy 10V Sy} Jopun suonesdijqo pue siemod AI0INEIS S [1OUN0) Y3 N0 ALIed 0} [IUNoD)
oy Jo uade oy S 1. 0] Kouady JUSWITBUEN A0UZIoW UB PAYSI|qrIS? AQaray st 219y v

‘swesdoid pue sue[d Louadiowd jo Juawdoaaap 3yl
UO [I0UNO7) ISIAPE 0} APTUIO)) JUSWITRURIN AOUSBISWH Ue PAYsI[qe)se AQalay st a1y, ¢

"19)SESIp
10 AouoSiows ue 0] osuodsal JMBUIPIO-0D 0] JUSWITeUR] AdUSFIoWY JO I0103II(]
oy Aq poaredard uerd AousSrowo ayy suedw (JHN) Ueld KAouadiowy peduny,, (3
pue 10V SIY} 10§ 3[qISu0dsal ISIUIIA] Y} SR 12F UOUDZIUDIA()
JUPUUAA00) ) JO Q] UOIDAS IOPUN PAUILLISP INSIUIN Y} SUBdW  JIISIUIA,, (J
‘melAg STy) Jopun paysi[qelse Aouade oy suesw  Aousldy juswaSeury Aousdowy,, (9
‘Auadoid 01 oFewep peardsapim ut 1o o1doad jo
are][om 10 Y3[eay ‘A1ajes 2y} 0) ULIBY SNOLISS UT S}NSAI JBY) JUIAJ U SUBdW _I9)sesip,, (P
‘Kuradoid 03 oFewep jwi| 03
10 o[doad Jo amjam pue yieay ‘A1yes 2yl 109101d 01 Auedoid 1o suosiad Jo uonemsal
rerads 10 uonoe jo uoneurp1o-09 1dwoid saimbai jeyy Jusas ue suedwr  Kousgiowa,, (9
$MATAULIID) JO JoIsI( [edidtungy Y1 Jo K1110yIne [e20] Ay} SuBdW  [10UN0)),, (q
1oy JuswoFeury Adudiowy a2yl sueaw JOVY,, (e

medg snpup g
- me[Ag Aouafy juswaSeur)y AoUaSIowd,, 9Y1 S PAI 2q Aew me[Ag SIYL |

:SMO[[0]
Se $]0BUD ‘PI[QUISSSE A[NP ‘MIIAUAID JO 101msi [edoruniy 2y Joj [rouno) 3yl ‘TYOJIIIHL

9oy Juowadeue| Aousdiowy ples 2y} Japun suonesdiqo pue s1amod A10Jn3e3s s [1ounoy)
Mo Alled 0] pauIBUIBW pue paysiqelsd aq AoudSe ue yons pue payutodde oq soprwwo))
e yons 1ey) ‘K19yes orqnd Jo jsa10mur oY) ul pue Jsaiajur orjqnd oy Ul I[QRIISAP ST I SYHYHHM

pue {£ouady JuswaFeURy Aduddiowy [edoiunjA B ureluew
pUB USI[qBISS 0} PUB 9NIWWOY) JuswaFeuey Aoudfrewy [edomunpy e jutodde 01 §9-q 1pdey)
19y JusweSeuryy Aousdiowy 2y} 1opun ‘paimnbal si pue dsuodsar AoUITIOWR )1 JO [OIUOO puE
UONOAIIP 3Y} 10 9qISu0dsal ST MIIAUDIN JO IISI(T [edioruniy oy 10 [1oUN0) oY) SYAYAHM

AINADV INFINAIDOVNVIN ADNHADHIANWH
AVAIDINNIA ¥ JO JUaWysijqe)sd 3y 10§ dp1aoid 03 ‘e1aaqpy
JO 92UIAOLJ Y} UI ‘Q] "ON MIIAUIIIL) Jo JLysI( [edDIUNIA Y3 JO Me[Ag V

91 ON MIIANIIAD JO LOIILSKD TVJIDINMW

Q] "ON MIIAUR.I) JO JILNSI(] [eddIUNTA 3Y) JO
L09-60 'ON MV'IAYL

61



‘uondunfur 10 Snuwepuel “UIeI0Iad ‘wonquyoid £q sSurpasoold

Aue o 1olqns Aoy1 21 Iou ‘melAg SIYl ISpuUn UNe) UOLOE Aue ygnoiy pasned

2Fewep Jo 109dsar Ui S[QEI] S1 “SI)SesIp 10 S91OUL5IoWS 0] Surejal S2INSEIW N0 ALIBD
01 [1DUNo)) Aq payurodde uosied ou pue [IOUNOY JO IoqUIDW Aue Jou [1ouno)) PPN (B
:pase[oep S1 AOUaSISWS [820] JO 21)S B USYA

"JIIAMTLIO] JOISTUIJN 9Y) 01 UOLRIR[I3p 31 JO Ad0d B pIemio ] o
pue
‘poro9yje eare oy} jo uonemdod oy Ayiou 01 A[oY1[ 1SOW PRISPISUOD UOTESIUNITIOD
JO sumawl yons Aq A[orerpawii paystgnd 2q 01 uoneIR[dSp Y] JO S[IEISp Y1 Isne)) (q
{S)STX 1 YOIYM UT MITAUIRIO) JO 10LISI(] (IO
ay) Jo Bare oy} pue AousSIowa 2yl JO SINIBU S} SIYNUSP! UONBIBIOSP S} 1B 2INSUY (e
: J[[BYS UOTIRIR[OAP
oyi Supyew suosiad Jo uosiad 9y} “pAIE[IP Sl AouaBIowa [BO0] JO 9EIS B UDYM

"Kous3Iows
[e20] JO 97EIS B JO UOLEIR[OID B OBl “UOUN[OSAL Aq “ISIX9 AeW 10 $1SIXd AoUSZIOUWD UE
Yot} PAYSTIES SI 1 UAYM Sw) AU 18 ‘AR 32)IWWOD) SIY ], ‘[IPUNO]) JO SISQUISUL 0M] IoH10
AUe ‘20uasqe JIaG) Ul IO “IO[IOUNn0d U0 Aug PUB 2A29Y AZinda( 10 2499y 2yt JO pasudwod
sapTuo)) € 01 pareSajap ooy aIe ‘me[dd SIyl JO ¢] UOLOSS Ul paugoads swanmnbar
oy pue 1PV Yy Jopun AouSSIoWs [00] JO LIS B MOUIL 10 R[OS O) amod oy

‘(o pue (q ‘(e syderdered
ur poymads sanrjiqisuodsar oY) 3xeYdsIp 01 paeuSisap st ouoswos eyl amsug (p
pue ‘Aous3IOWS UB Ul PIST SIDIMOSAT IS0 PUB SIIAIIS AouaZIawis B Meuipio-0) (9
{Kouady juswadeury AousZiawy Ul JO Jeyaq uo 998 0s 01 JHN Y}
Iopun pajeuSIsap SI SUOSWIOS JBYy) AUNSUD 10 suonerdQ KousBiawry Jo 1010211 Se 10V (9
{MITAUIDIN) JO 1OLSI(T
redrorunjy; ot 1of sureiSoxd pue suefd parefar pue JN Ui BUIPIO-00 pue aredard (e
‘[[eYS JUSWLSBURIA] ASUSSISWH JO 103031(] Y |,

'ddN 21 3o
uoneyuowsidwi Jo uoneredaid o up asodind [nyasn € 9AISS JYBIW oYM 3S[3 uoiuy (u
pUE $SpIBOg [00YOS S, UOISaI 3Y) JO JRUFISI(] 10 I0INSIUNUPY oY ], (W
‘(snpa L, ‘09vy) s1apiaoid A1{1n 1080003 JO (s)oaneiuasaidar v (]
‘sjerdsoy s, uoidal oy Jo aaneuasaIdor v (Y
ssyuauyoela(] JNDY S.uo13al ay jo OON totuss oy, (I
‘syuounreda(] 211,] S,u01321 oY) Jo aanviuasardar v (1
‘$901AIDS [BDIPAIA AoudSiaurg [eo0] oY) 1O JaSeue oyl (Y
‘1a8eURA] SAO1AIRG [B100G J9sesI(] Y] (8
{12013y uoyEULIOU] dF[qn PES] YL
‘$201A19¢g ateiodio)) Jo 10121(] Yy (@
‘suonerad() Jo 10192117 9y (p
{1901 SALBISIUILPY JAIYD AL (9
QuawdSeUrA AouaSiowy Jo 1030211 Anda(q oyl (q
“uawofrur AoUdBIaw JO JOUIT YL (e
:SUIMO[[0]
sy Jo dlow Io ouo Jo pasudwod aq [[EYS AdUSTY USWLTEBUBIN AduaBiawy dyJ

"Ie3A 20u0 1589 1k sweidoid
pue sueqd paje[ar pue JIN OYI JO SIBIS SY UO ‘PIIqUISSSE A[Np “[IoUno) ASIAPY (q
pue {siseq
semn3ar & uo swerdoxd pue sued paje[ar pue Ueld Aousrowy [edidTUny oY) MY (B
:[[BYS 99NTWIWO)) JudWFeuRy A0uddrowy Yy,

-sweisord pue suerd pre [enynw Suipnjoul ‘sureidoid 1o suejd AousSraure
Jo voneuawerdun Io Juswdo[9Aap SY) UL S301AISS JO UOISIA0LL U} 10] SUOHEZIUBSIO
10 suosiad 01 ‘Yroq Io ‘syuesd 1o swowded oyew pue im SJUSWLAISE ol mduy (q
pue Louady juowadeue]y AousSiowy oy jo uonelado o) JoJ paImbor sums
[[® 101099 Y} JO JUASU0D NOYIAM ‘puddxa pue aeudordde ‘Aaa] ‘morioq ‘meldg Ag (e

:Aewl [IDUNOY)  °Q

Tl

TI

0l

62



AADIA40 FAWLVHL JHIH

ZooP AV ‘YFPWZIFS 3o Lep g  sw passed L[euy pue own piy) € peay

400 AV JFFWILS/AS JO Aep Cyp Syl Swn puodas e peay

ZOoP “av T LSTony  jo Aep JWII SIY} 2w 1SI1J B pedy

-uissed [euy Jo Aep 9y uodn 199)J9 pue 30I0] OIUT WO [[BYS MBIAY SIYL

"PIpUIOSaT AGAIaY ST 0€-00 MBIAT LI

“pa1o9)je eare oy} jo uonemndod
oy Ajmou 01 A[9YI[ JSOW PAISPISUOD UONEDUNWIWIOD JO SURIW yons Aq AJererpawuwdl
paysijqnd 2q O} UONBUIULIA) Y} JO S[IBJOP Y} 2Sned [[BYS UONBIB[OIP Y1 Spew
oym suosiad 10 uosiad oy} ‘pITRUIULIA) USQ SBY AJUSTISUWS [BOO] JO UOLBIR[IIP B USYM 9]

"AouaIowa [BOO] JO 91BIS Y S[PIURD IASIUNA YL (P
10 ‘eale dwWES A} 0} SunNe[RI 1OV Y]

1opun KoUsSIOWS JO 9181S B JOJ IAPIO Uk SANEW [[OUNO)) Ul J0UIDAOL) JUBUNALT Y (d
{uonnjosal

AQ PaMQIUAI ST 11 SSO[UN ‘PAIB[IIP SBM 11 0UIS pasde[ sey sAep (£) uaass Jo pouad v (q

‘p1 UOT}02g Iopun passed ST UOIINOSA Y (B

JUAYM 103]J9 10 010] Aue

JO 2q 0} S3SBID PUL PIJBUIULID) PAIDPISUOD ST AJUITIAWSD [BIO] JO 31BIS B JO UOHBIL[IIP V "G

"UOTJRIR[DP SU} JJRUIULIA] ‘UOIIN[0SI
aq [[eys A9y} ‘OPEW SeA UOUBIR[OP 3Y1 YIIYM O} UOLIR[AI UT SISIXd 103U0] Ou AOUa3IowWS
ue ‘AousSIowd [e00] JO d)els Ay} Suwreoap suosiad 10 uosiad y3 o uorurdo Yy Ul ‘USYA “t]

"MEB[AY SIY) 1opun
sonnp 112y} o SulkLeo Ul J0USSI[3AU SSOIT J0J J[qRI[ SI TOUN0) JO UOnEZLOoynE
10 uondAIIp dY} Jepun Sunoe uosiad Aue pue [PUNO) JO IqUISW AUE PUE [IOUNO) (e
111 UONOIS SUIPUBISYIMION "€ ]

63



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Evergreens Foundation

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Evergreens Foundations Board and one (1)
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Evergreens Foundation is a board established under the Alberta Housing Act. This board is one of three within
Greenview and is comprised of member municipalities, including the MD of Yellowhead #94, the Towns of
Grande Cache, Hinton, Evansburg and Edson, and the MD of Greenview. Their mandate is to deal with issues
regarding the senior’s lodge, apartments, and low income housing in the respective municipalities. The
Evergreens Foundation meets monthly in Edson.

Meetings are generally held every second month, on the second Thursday of the month at 10 a.m. Location
of the meeting is most often in Edson, due to central location, however teleconferences are held when the

agenda allows for it.

Currently Councillor Winston Delorme sits on this board with Councillor Duane Didow as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Board Members Orientation

64



BOARD MEMBERS' ORIENTATION Section: 2.0
THE MANAGEMENT BODY BOARD subject: 2.1

Purpose The following is an overview of a management body board, the board
members and elected officials; their prescribed duties and
responsibilities; and some of their other functions. In dealing with this
subject there is also reference to the appointed officers and employees of
a management body, as many of the management body responsibilities
and functions can be delegated to them by the board unless restricted by
the Regulations. The organizational structure of a management body
and the assignment of responsibilities and funciions will depend on the
size of the organization among other factors. Except where prescribed
in the Act and Regulations, the information provided is a flexible
guideline and can be adapted according to the needs and circumstances
of an individual management body.

The Board ~ | The board is the decision making group that is ultimately responsible for
the overall operation and management of the management body's social
housing accommodation portfolio. The ministerial order establishing
the management body will set out:

 The number of board members and the method of changing the
number and representation

*  The method of appointing or electing board members and filling
vacancies

« The term of board members
e Any additional duties of board members

* The method of determining the chairperson and vice-chairperson,
their term and filling a vacancy

« Voting requirements

Natural Person Powers

Section 6 of the Act provides that management bodies are corporations
with the capacities of natural persons, subject to limitations placed in the
legislation. The corporate status gives the management body a legal
status; the natural person capacity makes the management body a "legal
person”. Its ability to act, obligations to act, and the consequences of
acting all have legal implications, similar to any other person.

Albert —
d Contact: Housing Services Division

Municipal Affairs
and Housing Management Body Handbock | Orig. Date: 09/94 | Rev.No.3 | Rev. Date: 11/07

65




The Board (Continued)

Natural Person Powers (Continued)

Without corporate status, any individual member of a board of 2 management
body would individually assume the obligations of the managenient body.
The corporate identity of the management body serves to envelop all board
members and make their actions as board members, the actions of the
management body. The collective of individual board members is replaced by
one legal entity. Its assets and obligations are separate from that of its board

members.

With natural person powers, the establishing ministerial order fora
management body does not have to list every activity that the management
body can undertake. A management body can build any type of building,
operate any type of housing and undertake any other activity, providing the
Act, the Regulations and the management body's establishing ministerial order
do not impose restrictions on the type of activity. Beyond the Alberta
Housing Act, the other rules the management body must follow are the same
as for any other person; if it wants to construct a building, it will have to
obtain a development permit, etc.

The management body can, subject to applicable laws, determine its own
destiny. Practically, this would be done through its board; legally, the

| undertakings are those of the management body. The natural person powers

allow every action and obligation of a management body to be analyzed in the
same manner as any other person.

Board Responsibilities
As prescribed in the Regulations, the major responsibilities of the board

include:

« Ensuring the management body carries out the powers, duties and
functions assigned to it under the Act

o+ Developing and evaluating policies introduced by motions and programs
of the management body

« Appointing a chief administrative officer of the management body
+ Authorizing signing authority for the management body

» Preparing and adopting business plan (General Administration Section
3.1)

« Adopting annual operating and capital budgets before submitting them to
the department

« Initiating or authorizing payment of expenditures

» Creating and maintaining reserve funds

Page 2 of 5
Subject; 2.1

66




The Board (Continued)

Board Members

¢ Ensuring the management body efficiently operates and
administers the housing accommodation under its authority

« Ensuring housing accommodation under its authority is provided
to those persons in greatest need of that type of accommodation

Other functions of the board include:

« Providing overall clear policy direction to the chief
administrative officer regarding the affairs of the management
body and monitoring the implementation of the Regulations and
policies by the administration in areas such as:

Human resources
Purchasing
Signing authority
Selection of tenants

« Maintaining a positive public image of the management body

Board members are citizens who provide a service to their
community. All board members work together to ensure the
management body carries out its duties and responsibilities. Board
member functions include:

G Participating at management body board meetings or other

meetings as directed by the board by being prepared for the
meeting and, by taking part in discussions and decision making

o Advising the department of any change of chairperson or vice-
chairperson on the board

o Considering the welfare and interests of the management body
as a whole and bringing to the board's attention anything that
would promote the welfare or interests of the management body

o Participating in the development and evaluation of the
management body's policies and programs
« - Obtaining information, as required, about the operation and

administration of the management body from the chief
administrative officer or designated employee

« Maintaining open communication and good relations with
management body employees, tenants, the department, related
municipalities and service organizations, other management
bodies and the community

« Maintaining confidentiality of board discussions conducted in
camera, and tenant and employee information

« Performing any other duties or functions as prescribed by the
Act, its Regulations or as directed by the board

« Participating in any commitices appointed to by the board

Page-3 of 5

Subject: 2.1
67




Chairperson

Vice-Chairperson

Responsibilities and
Functions of Other

Management Body
Positions.

Under the direction of the board, the chairperson provides

| leadership to the management body. A chairperson's

responsibilities include:

« Calling any special meetings of the board according to the
manner prescribed in the Regulations

« Presiding at the management body board meetings

« Performing any other duties imposed under the Act, its
Regulations or the management body board

« Fostering a positive relationship between the management body
board and the employees

« Initiating and participating in the development of the
management body's objectives, policies and procedures

» Conducting the chief administrative officer's annual
‘performance appraisal and salary review unless otherwise
assigned by the board, e.g., to a committee of board membets

« Acting as the formal lizison with the department

o Actingasa spokeéperson for the management body

The vice-chaitperson assumes the role of chairperson when the
chairperson is unavailable.

There are numerous other responsibilities and functions that need

to be carried out by either management body board members or
employees. In some organizations board members may be .
designated as an official secretary, treasurer, or combined
secretary/treasurer, and assigned specific responsibilities. In others,
the chief administrative officer may be the one assigned those
responsibilities among other functions. In any given situation, the
board may authorize the designate to delegate those responsibilities
to others in the management body. Outside resources may also be
used, for example, a professional secretary may be hlred specifically

1o record minutes at a board meeting.

Page 4 of 5
Subject: 2.1
68




Responsibilities and
Functions of Other

- Management Body

Positions (Continued)

Committees

The following are some responsibilities and functions that the board
should ensure are carried out:

« Implementation of the policies and procedures of the
management body

o Advising and informing the board on the operation and affairs
of the management body

« Performing the duties and exercising the powers and functions
assigned by the Act, its Regulations, or other acts, or the board

«+ Recording minutes of board meetings and the names of those
present at those meetings

« Providing the recorded minutes to the board for adoption ata
subsequent board meeting

o Arranging and maintaining thie safe storage of all records and
documents of the management body

» Acting asa liaison with the department in general administrative
matters

o Informing the department of changes of the management b-i)dy
chief administrative officer

+ Responsibility for the management body corporate seal
o Collection and control of management body revenues
«- Responsibility for the management body banking

« Responsibility for payment of authorized expenditures

« Maintaining accurate records and accounts of the financial
affairs of the management body

« Acting as signing authority on behalf of the management body

» Participating on any committees appointed to by the board

1 The board may decide to set up committees to carry out specific

functions or to make recommendations to the board. Committees
can be made up of board members, management body staff or other
individuals. Committees can be either a standing committee for
frequent and recurring matters such as finance or maintenance or,
an ad hoc committee to deal with short term or one time items such
as a fund raising campaign. All committees should have terms of
reference. The terms of reference ensure that all members are
aware of the purpose, timing and responsibilities of the committee.

Page 5 of 5
69 Subject: 2.1




BOARD MEMBERS' ORIENTATION  section:- 2.0
GETTING STARTED subject: 2.2

Responsibilities New members of a management body's board should become familiar
with and develop a clear understanding of:

s The Alberta Housing Act and its relevant Regulations

« The Ministerial Order establishing the management body
+ The management body's business plan

» The responsibilities of a board member

« The management body's policies, organizational structure,
committees, social housing portfolio and client characteristics

« The roles and responsibilities of the management body's chicf
administrative officer and employees, possibly through position
descriptions particularly if they are going to be involved in the
performance appraisal of the chief administrative officer

» The minutes of recent board meetings

« The details of the management body's financial operations

A II l, Page 1 of 1
G Contact: Housing Services Division

Municipal Affairs
and Housing Management Body Handbook | Crig, Date: 09/94 | Rev. No. 4 Rev. Date: 11/07

70



BOARD MEMBERS' ORIENTATION  Section: 2.0
ACTIVITIES REPORT TO BOARD subject: 2.5

Purpose The chief administrative officer should prepare a report on the
current status of the management body's activities and present the
teport at each regular board meeting. Regular reports will keep the
board members informed and up to. date on the operations of the
management body. If possible, the reports should be circulated fo
the board members prior to the meetings.

Report Content The board and the chief administrative officer should determine
what information is to be included in the reports to the board. The
following are the main areas of operation and some of the activities
that could be reported on:

Daily Operations
« Status of applications

« Vacancy information
« Selection of tenants and allocation of units

o Tenant issues

Financial Operations
“e Statement of actual income and expenses

» Current balances of bank accounts

Maintenance Operations
¢ Status of maintenance activities versus plan:

«  Quotations for major budgeted or emergency maintenance

General Operations
-»  Projects that may be planned for the future

e Statusof previbus action requests from the board or outside
SOUrces

o Issues not dealt with in other areas of the report or the
meeting agenda ‘

Alberia S
Contact: Housing Services Division ' .-

Municipa! Affairs
and Housing Management Body Handbook | Orig. Date: 09/94 | Rev. No. 4 Rev. Date: 11/07




BOARD MEMBERS' ORIENTATION  Section: 2.0
PECUNIARY INTEREST Subject: 2.6

Definition of Pecuniary Pecuniary interest, with respect to board members, is an interest in
Interest’ matters that could financially affect:

¢ Board members personally and immediate family members

e Businesses where board members are decision makers or
employees

o Partnerships or firms with which board members are associated

e Businesses with public shares where board members have 10%
or more of the shareholders' voting rights, or are decision
makers or employees '

Pecuniary Interest Policies | There should not be, nor seem to be, any conflict between the
private interests of the management body board members and its
employees, the communities serviced, and the residents of the social
housing accommodation. The Regulations incorporate specific
provisions of the Municipal Government Act stipulating the rules for
determining where a pecuniary interest may arise and what action

-should be taken.

Alberio pase Lof)
Contact: Housing Services Division

Municipa! Affairs ‘
and Housing Management Body Hifdbook | Orig. Date: 09/94 § Rev.No.3 Rev. Date; 11/07




| BOARD MEMBERS' ORIENTATION  Section: 2.0
CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS subject 27

Developing a Code of
Conduct and Ethics

Alberia

Municipal Affairs
and Housing

Establishing a code of conduct and ethics for board members and
employees is considered a good business practice. The code may
outline the manner in which the management body expects its board
and employees to catry out their roles and responsibilities. The
following are some conflict of interest or ethical situations that may
be considered when developing a code of conduct and ethics.

¢ Board member and employee are related or dependent on cach
other and both have signing authority on behalf of the
management body

e Person related to, dependent on, or personal associates of board
member or employees who are applicants, given priority, or
appear to be given priority for available units

o Board members or employees who have other employment that
may conflict with their responsibilities to the management body

e Persons not associated with the management body, perform
favours or services for the management body and expect
preferential treatment for themselves, a relative or dependent,
as applicants or tenants

e Acceptance of gifts to the management body or board members

o Employees or board members using equipment or facilities for
purposes other than management body business ¢.g. using snow
blower to clear snow on personal property

e Personal use of telephone calls including long distance for
personal business

s Use of office supplies, paper, photocopying, etc. for pcrsonai use
or outside employment

e Board members or employees releasing confidential information
or documents to any unauthorized source

Page 1 of 1

Contact: Housing Services Division

Management Body H:}gdbook Orig. Date: 09/94 | Rev. No. 3 Rev, Date: 11/07




Constitution & Bylaws
Page 1 of 12

THE EVERGREENS FOUNDATION

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

Amended - February 7, 2004
- November 5, 2004
- February 9, 2006
- May 10, 2007
- April 8, 2010
- December 5, 2013

74



THE EVERGREENS FOUNDATION

Constitution and By-Laws

II.

I1I.

Title and Addresses

1.

The name of the organization shall be The Evergreens
Foundation as incorporated as a Management Body under
Ministerial Order Number H: 192/94 - January 1, 1995.

The Foundation address shall be as follows:
The Evergreens Foundation

102 Government Road
Hinton, AB T7V 2A6

Effective Date

These By-Laws shall be effective on the date assented to by The
Evergreens Foundation Board of Directors.

Purpose

1.

The mission of The Evergreens Foundation is to provide citizens
with affordable housing alternatives that promote quality of life
and independence in a respectful and supportive manner. It is
the Foundation’s mission to accomplish this in a cost effective
manner.

The purpose of the Foundation shall further be to manage and
direct all aspects of business and finances for:

Parkland Lodge, Edson

Sunshine Place, Evansburg

Pine Valley Lodge, Hinton

Whispering Pines Lodge, Grande Cache

Alpine Summit Seniors Lodge, Jasper

Future projects approved by the Board of Directors

The purpose of the Foundation shall also be to manage seniors’
self-contained apartments including but not limited to Heritage
Court (Edson), Heatherwood Manor (Edson), Pine Grove Manor
(Jasper) and Lion’s Sunset Manor (Hinton); also Community
Housing projects (Edson + Hinton) and the Rent Supplement
and Direct Rent Supplement programs throughout our

75



IV.

boundaries, all subject to guidelines established by the Alberta
Housing Act and any applicable Alberta Ministry.

All business shall be carried on in the manner stipulated by any
agreements approved by the Board.

Definitions

1.

10.

11.

“Foundation” shall mean "“The Evergreens Foundation” and
“Management Body”.

“Board” shall mean "“Board of Directors of Evergreens
Foundation”.

“Directors” shall mean “Board of Directors of The Evergreens
Foundation”.

“Councils” shall mean “Councils of the Town of Edson, the Town
of Hinton, the Town of Grande Cache, Yellowhead County,
Municipal District of Greenview #16, Municipality of Jasper and
Parkland County.”

“Chairperson” shall mean “the elected Chairperson of the Board
of Directors”; or in his/her absence, “the Vice-Chairperson” or in
their absence “a Board Member as delegated by the Board to act
as Chairperson”.

“Corporation” shall mean “Alberta Social Housing Corporation”.

Words in the singular include the plural and words in the plural
include the singular.

Words imparting male persons include female persons and
corporations.

“Administrator” shall mean "“Chief Administrative Officer” or
\\CAOII.

“Conflict of Interest” shall mean a pecuniary interest as defined
by the MGA.

“Emergency Expense” shall mean an expense that is incurred to
ensure the health and safety of all residents is maintained.

76



V.

1.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall be composed of seven (7) members
chosen as follows:

The Councils of the MD of Greenview #16, Town of Edson, Town
of Hinton, Town of Grande Cache, Yellowhead County,
Municipality of Jasper, and Parkland County shall each appoint
one (1) councilor to sit on the Board.

The Board is responsible for:

a) ensuring that the management body it governs
operates efficiently and provides accommodation for
those persons in greatest need of that type of housing

b) developing and evaluating the policies and programs
of the management body, and;

c) carrying out the powers, duties, and functions
expressly given to it under the applicable Acts.

The Board of Directors shall have the power to direct and control
all business of the Foundation.

The Board shall hire an Administrator to conduct the day-to-day
business of the Foundation. This Administrator is answerable to
the Board in all matters pertaining to the Foundation.

The Board shall do an annual evaluation and performance
appraisal of the Administrator.

The Chairperson shall be the spokesperson for the Board except
and unless the duty is delegated to another Board Member.

A Board Member wishing to resign from the Foundation must do
so in writing to the Foundation.

If the contracting Municipality appointed an alternative
representative to represent it in the absence of the director,
then where such director is unable to attend the meeting of the
Board, the afore-mentioned alternative representative may
attend the meeting of the Board and participate in its business
and vote in any question put to the Board as if he were a duly
appointed member of the Board.

77



8. Board Member disqualification shall reflect Section 6 (1-4) of the
Alberta Housing Act 1994 regulations and subsequent
amendments to such Act.

VI. Director’'s Remuneration

1. Funds from the Foundation shall be made available for:

a) Directors shall receive mileage remuneration as per
the current Government of Canada rates while on
Foundation business.

b) Directors shall receive an Honorarium as determined
from time to time, for meetings attended.

c) Directors shall receive full remuneration for “out of
pocket” while on Foundation business and while
attending Foundation approved conventions, seminars,
meetings, etc.

VII. Power of the Board of Directors

1. The Board of Directors shall have and exercise all the powers of
the Foundation, subject always to the provisions of:

a) The Statutes of Alberta;
b) The Laws of Canada, and;
c¢) The Foundation By-Laws and Constitutions.

2. Within the parameters set forth in the Alberta Housing Act and
Regulations, the Board of Directors is vested with the power to
make By-Laws for the Administration and Management of the
body corporate and its properties and in particular but without
restricting the generalities of the following:

a) Governing the holding of annual/organizational and
special meetings of the Board of Directors.

b) Providing for the election at the annual meeting of a
Chairperson from among the members of the Board to
serve as such until the next annual meeting.

c) Providing for the appointment of a Vice- Chairperson
who shall act in the stead of the Chairperson in his
absence and who shall act as Chairperson upon the
resignation from the Board of the elected Chairperson,

78



or upon his death, until a new Chairperson is elected
at the next annual meeting.

d) Providing for the appointment of an Administrator and
such other officers as may be deemed necessary for
the operation of the Foundation.

e) Prescribing the books and records to be kept by the
Foundation in accordance with accepted records
management guidelines.

f) Designating the signing officers of the Foundation and
designating the official who shall be the custodian of
the seal of the Foundation.

g) Prescribing the method of appointing the employees of
the Foundation, conditions of employment and
governing dismissals and suspensions of employees.

h) Prescribing priorities for selection of persons to be
accommodated in the housing units operated by the
Foundation.

VIII. Executive

IX.

1.

The executive officers of the Foundation shall be a Chairperson
and Vice- Chairperson and any other officers the Board deems
necessary.

Said officers shall be elected at the annual organizational
meeting of the Board, which follows the organizational meeting
of the Councils.

Meetings

1.

Board meetings are open to the public, although a motion to
exclude the public from parts or all of a meeting may be made.

Regular Board meetings shall be held a minimum of six (6)
times and the schedule to be determined annually by the Board.
Meetings will commence at 10 a.m. A regular board meeting
date and or time may be changed by resolution of the Board.

The elected Chairperson when present will chair all meetings. In
his or her absence, the Vice-Chair or appointee will chair the
meeting.

The Chairperson may cancel any meeting upon notice to all
Board Members.

79



X.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Chairperson of the Board may call special meetings of the
Board whenever the Chairperson considers it expedient to do so,
and shall call a special meeting of the Board when requested by
a majority of the members of the Board.

Notice of a special meeting, stating the time and place at which
it is to be held, and stating in general terms the nature of the
business to be transacted at the meeting, shall be given to each
member of the Board at least three (3) days before the day of
the meeting.

The Chairperson may orally or by notice in writing call a special
meeting of the Board on shorter notice than that required under
subsection 6, but the special meeting may not be held unless:

a) the notice states the time and place at which the
meeting is to be held and in general terms the nature
of the business to be transacted at the meeting, and

b) at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board
give consent to the holding of the meeting.

No business other than that stated in the notice shall be
transacted at any special meeting of the Board unless all the
members of the Board present give unanimous consent to any
other business that may be transacted.

When a special meeting is requested by a majority of the
members of the Board, the meeting will be held within fourteen
(14) days of the date on which the request was delivered to the
Chairperson under subsection 6.

A majority of Board Members shall constitute a quorum.
An annual organizational meeting shall be held at the next
regular Board meeting following the organizational meeting of

the Councils.

Board meetings may be held by electronic form subject to
policies approved by the board of directors.

Board meetings will use Robert’s Rules of Order.

Voting

1.

Each Board member present at a meeting shall vote unless
ineligible to do so due to a declared conflict of interest.

80



XI

XII

Motions shall be carried by a simple majority of the votes cast
by the Board members who vote (exceptions - Section X,
Paragraph 3 and Section XX).

The Constitution and By-Laws shall not be altered or added to
except by a motion passed by the majority of not less than two
thirds of the Board members present.

There shall be no voting by proxy.

Voting shall be by a show of hands unless two (2) or more
Board members request a vote by secret ballot.

Motions and nominations shall not require a second.

Employees, Agents, Officers:

1.

The Board of Directors may from time to time appoint such
officers and agents and authorize the employment of such other
persons as deemed necessary to carry out the objectives of the
Foundation.

Such officers, agents and employees shall have such authority
and shall perform such duties and shall receive such
remuneration as from time to time may be prescribed by the
Board.

Administration:

1.

The Board shall appoint one (1) Administrator for the
Foundation.

The Administrator shall receive such remuneration as prescribed
by the Board.

The Administrator shall be responsible for all duties as
prescribed by the Board, and as outlined in the job description
attached hereto as Appendix A.

The Administrator shall be one of the signing authorities for the
Foundation (Section XIV).

81



APPENDIX A

Authority of the Administrator

In order to carry out the responsibilities of the position, the
Administrator has the authority to:

1.

Hire, dismiss, promote, demote, reward or discipline any
member of the Foundation employees, subject to the following
provisions:

(a) The dismissal of a Manager shall be made in a written
statement indicating the reasons for dismissal and the Board of
Directors shall afford such person with reasonable opportunity
to be heard before the Board of Directors in person, or through
his solicitor or agent.

Implement any internal reorganization of responsibilities and
duties required for the effective and efficient operation of the
Foundation. If a major organizational change is effected the
Administrator shall report such a change to the Board of
Directors.

Be present at any meeting of the Board of Directors or
Committee of the Board of Directors and be recognized to speak
on any subject brought before the Board.

In case of emergency, incur any expenditure not previously
approved by the Board of Directors, provided a detailed report
on such expenditure and its need is presented to the next
meeting of the Board.

Negotiate contracts, agreements and transactions required for
the effective operation of the Foundation and to recommend the
approval of such contracts, agreements and transactions by the
Board of Directors.

Sign any order, agreement or document made or executed on
behalf of the Foundation.

Take such other actions necessary to carry out the
responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors.

82



XIII

X1V

XV

10

Specific Duties of the Administrator

The Administrator shall:

1.

Attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and any committee
meeting as required by the Board unless otherwise excused.

Undertake all other actions and duties required to carry out the
responsibilities given and exercise the authority delegated by
the Board as set out in the Administrator’s by-Law, Position
Description, and in any policy adopted by the Board of Directors.

Books and Records:

The Directors shall ensure that all necessary books and records of the
Foundation, as required by the Constitution and By-Laws and as
required by any Federal and Provincial Statutes or By-Laws, are
regularly and properly kept.

Signing Authority and Seal:

1.

A.

4.

The board shall determine signing authority and delegation by
policies approved by the Board of Directors.

Budget:

The Administrator shall prepare yearly budgets, both operating
and capital, for the Foundation.

The budgets shall be presented to the Board for its approval.

A copy of the capital and operating budgets shall be filed with
the Minister, for information, by March 31 of the fiscal year.

The Budget shall be for January 1 to December 31, inclusive, of
the same year.

Business Plan:

1.

The Administrator shall prepare a three (3) year Business Plan
for the Board to be presented to the Board for its approval.

Following Board approval, the three (3) year Business Plan shall
be presented to the concerned Councils and Municipal Affairs.

83



11

XVI Borrowing Powers:

1.

The Foundation may borrow money for the purposes of the
Foundation by Promissory Note, Bank Draft or with the approval
of the corporation, by the issue of bonds or debentures and for
such purposes may mortgage or otherwise create a charge upon
the real and personal property of the Foundation, but subject
always to any regulations governing borrowing by bodies
corporate created pursuant to the applicable Act.

XVII Audit:

1.

3.

4.

The Board shall appoint an Auditor and tender for a 3-year
period.

An audited statement shall be made available to the
participating councils each year.

Any Board member shall not be appointed as Auditor.

An Administrator shall not be appointed as Auditor.

XVIII Banking:

1.

At least one bank account shall be set up in a chartered bank
within The Evergreens Foundation boundaries.

The Administrator shall have the power to invest as much
money as possible in high interest accounts or term deposits in
a chartered bank.

Signing authority shall be as Section XIV.

In this section, “securities” includes bonds, debentures, trust
certificates, guaranteed investment -certificates or receipts,
certificates of deposit, deposit receipts, bills, notes and
mortgages of real estate or leaseholds and rights or interests in
respect of such securities.

A management body may only invest its money in the following:
a) Securities that are issued or guaranteed by the Crown

in right of Canada or a province, or an agent of the
Crown;

84



XIX

XX

XXI

XXII

b)

Requisitions:

12

Securities of a municipality, school division, school
district, hospital district, or regional services
commission in Alberta;

Securities that are issued or guaranteed by a bank,
treasury branch, credit union, or trust corporation;

Units in pooled funds in any of the investments in
clauses a to c;

Shares of a corporation incorporated or continued
under the Canada Business Corporations Act or
incorporated, continued or registered under the
Business Corporations Act, if the investment is
approved by the Minister.

1. Requisitions to the member municipalities shall be based on an
equalized assessment formula or a formula approved by the
Minister(s).

2. Each member municipality shall pay its share of the requisitions
within ninety (90) days, after notice of the amount of the
requisition is given by the Foundation.

Alteration of Constitution and By-Laws:

The Constitution and By-Laws shall not be altered or added to except
by a motion passed by a majority of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of
the Board members (Section X-5).

All previous Constitutions and/or By-Laws of the Foundation are
hereby cancelled and revoked.

Effective Date:

December 5, 2013 and on further Amendments.

85



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Fox Creek Area Synergy Group

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Fox Creek Area Synergy Group and one Councillor
as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Synergy Alberta is a non-profit organization that supports multi-stakeholder collaborative initiatives, referred
to as Synergy Groups, throughout Alberta. The group will foster information sharing and understanding
regarding resource development and its impacts on local communities. Synergy Groups are community based
and can include active participation from the community, industry, government departments and the Alberta
Energy Regulator. Participation in the groups is voluntary and they do not replace consultation or regulatory
bodies. Mutual understanding is promoted through education and respectful dialogue to assist at all stages
of industrial development.

Currently Councillor Shawn Acton sits on this board with Councillor Gervais as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Terms of Reference

86



Terms of Reference — Fox Creek Synergy Partnership

BACKGROUND

In recent years, technologies emerged that enable the energy industry to further develop Alberta’s rich
and largely untapped unconventional oil and gas resources. The use of these advanced technologies
and hydraulic fracturing processes have created new opportunities, as well as new challenges.

The Fox Creek area is rich in subsurface resources and was the focus of provincial initiatives, including
the Alberta Energy Regulator’s Play-based and Area-base pilot projects. Many topics important to the
people who live, work and recreate in the MD of Greenview where out of scope for the purposes of the
pilots. When the pilot’s concluded, a group got togetherin March of 2018 to start exploring the potential
value in having a synergy group in the Fox Creek area.

Synergy groups are multi-stakeholder groups focusing on resource development issues in a localized
area, and consisting of companies, regulators / government agencies, and community representation,
as well as any other interested parties. The main purpose of these types of groups is to provide a forum
for respectful conversations with an eye towards resolving local issues and supporting local
opportunities. One of the key focuses of a synergy group is to build relationships and understanding.

Fox CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP CORE VALUES:

e Respect

e Understanding

e Openness

e Transparency

e Relationships matter

Fox CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP FOCUS / PURPOSE: To provide opportunities for industry,
regulatory and community stakeholders to learn, share information and seek collaborative approaches
to local challenges and opportunities in the Fox Creek Synergy area.

FOX CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP GOALS: To share information internally on local activities, trends,
challenges and opportunities relevant to stakeholders and indigenous peoples the Fox Creek Synergy
Area.

FOX CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP IS:
e Part of a solution, we attack problems, not people
e Community focused
e Anplace toidentify and advocate community issues
e Away to connect people

Fox Creek Synergy Partnership - Terms of Reference - November 2018 1|Page

87



FOX CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP IS:
e Aplace and sounding board for new ideas
e About building relationships

FOX CREEK SYNERGY PARTNERSHIP DOES NOT:
e Develop policy
e Make decisions on behalf of others
e Dealwith individual issues between an individual and a company
e Does not constitute formal regulatory requirement for consultation

(GEOGRAPHIC SCOPE: Fox Creek is the hub for this synergy group and covers activity occurring within
the municipal boundaries of MD of Greenview with respect for the traditional territory of local
Indigenous people.

MEMBERSHIP/PARTICIPATION: Fox Creek Synergy offers community members, indigenous peoples,
industry and government bodies interested in working together a way to connect, become informed
and contribute in a meaningful process.

OPERATIONS: Fox Creek typically meets on the third Tuesday of the month at 1:00 pm. Start times will
vary between afternoon and evenings to encourage diverse and inclusive participation. Frequency of
meetings will be adjusted as needed to meet the needs of the group.

COMMUNICATIONS AND DOCUMENTATIONS: Meetings will be documented through meeting notes and
will be distributed to members of the group via email or by mail where necessary. If members have
updates they want included in the notes, members are to submit their reports to the facilitator. Notes
will not be formally approved, any concerns with meeting notes should be brought to the attention of
the facilitator.

(GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE: Based on the budget of the group, a facilitator is recommended to provide
meeting and administration support. The group will have an industry and community Co-Chairs.
Banking signatories will include both Co-Chairs and the group facilitator. 2 signatures are required for
any Fox Creek Synergy Partnership Cheques.

BUDGET: Industry members participating in Fox Creek Synergy are asked to pay an annual invoice that
is reviewed and agreed upon on during the yearly budget review. The funds collected are managed by
the group’s facilitator and Co-Chairs and are used for the operation of the group, facilitation and/or
administration costs, and events held by the group.

Fox Creek Synergy Partnership - Terms of Reference - November 2018 2|Page

88



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Fox Creek Recreation Board

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Fox Creek Recreation Board, and one (1) Councillor
as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Administration is working with the recreation boards to establish a mutual agreement.

Currently Councillor Dale Gervais sits on this board and Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

89



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Golden Triangle Consortium

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Golden Triangle Consortium.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

As per Council’s direction administration entered into an agreement with the Golden Triangle Consortium for
a three year term. The Golden Triangle Consortium partners include, Town of Whitecourt, Fox Creek, Swan
Hills and Woodlands County. These partners each contribute to keep the Golden Triangle Trails open and
maintained.

Currently Councillor Shawn Acton sits on this consortium.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

90



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Grande Prairie Hospital Foundation

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grande Prairie Hospital Foundation and one (1)
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The primary purpose of the Grande Prairie Regional Hospital Foundation is to enhance the quality of health
care in the community by raising money for needs of the QE Il Regional Hospital and the Grande Prairie
Regional Hospital. The Foundation plays a critical role in funding for essential specialized equipment, major
projects, education and patient care programs for which there is no other funding.

Currently Councillor Bill Smith sits on this foundation with Councillor Roxie Chapman as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

91



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Grande Prairie Regional Recreation Committee
SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grande Prairie Recreational Committee and one
(1) Councillor as an alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Currently Deputy Reeve Tom Burton sits on this board with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

92



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Grande Prairie Tourism Board

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grande Prairie Tourism Association and one (1)
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Grande Prairie Regional Tourism Association is an ambassador for the Grande Prairie Region and is the
visible voice for the industry. Grande Prairie Regional Tourism Association is a non-profit marketing
organization funded by partnership fees, memberships, marketing programs and fundraising initiatives.
GPRTA is dedicated to increasing local business revenue by promoting the Grande Prairie area through every
possible marketing avenue and is continually seeking new opportunities to showcase the region. We are a
tourism destination marketing organization (DMO) working in conjunction with Travel Alberta as a Tourism
Destination Region (TDR) helping promote tourism by negotiating and investing in marketing programs and
partnership proposals.

Currently Councillor Tyler Olsen sits on this board with Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

93



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Grande Spirit Foundation

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grande Spirit Foundation and one (1) Councillor as
the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

This is the second foundation of three, and is comprised of member representatives from the municipalities
quoted for the Grande Prairie Ambulance, plus MD 19, MD 20, the Village of Rycroft and the Town of Spirit
River. Their mandate is to deal with issues regarding the senior’s lodge, apartments, and low income housing
in the respective municipalities. The foundation meets monthly.

Currently Councillor Roxie Chapman sits on this Foundation with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

94



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Green View Family & Community Services (FCSS)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint two (2) Councillors to the Green View Family & Community Services Board,
and one (1) Councillor as the alternate.

MOTION: That Council appoint Tammy Day, Roxanne Perron, and Katrina Parker-Carroll as members at
large to the Green View Family & Community Services Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Green View FCSS Board is comprised of seven members; one form the Town of Valleyview Council, one
Town of Valleyview resident, two from Councillors from Greenview and three Greenview residents — all
appointed by their respective Councils. The role of the committee is to promote Community Support Services
and Programs within the Town and MD under a joint agreement. Their mandate is to provide programs that
must be preventive in nature and enhance the social well-being of individuals and families through promotion
or intervention strategies provided at the earliest opportunity. The Board meets on the Wednesday following
Committee of the Whole every month.

Previously Councillor Roxie Chapman, Councillor Duane Didow, Roxanne Perron, Trina Carroll-Parker and
Tammy Day sat on this board.

Councillor Shawn Acton is the alternate.

See applications attached.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Applications

95



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
IMD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Qreen \jew ¥CSS

Are you a resident of Greenview?

E(Yes [] No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
[ Yes [ ] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

Eireen View FCSS ~ Ock. 2ol SPDAR - Och. 2084

Gl /o) L.ﬂm\q}z://\ 6}_0«.«% - Och. za3/

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

@/Yes D No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Green View) FCSS-202(  SDPR- 207

Gropcew L\-me'z,zj\ Boud ~202(

Personal Resume

Name: 'Rts)mm\ V% (Z'-lwwr\
Home/Mailing Address: &)K +4

City: L.(’LHQ, Smokq Postal Code: 10 i 320

- \
Phone (home): 760524~ 8954 Phone (work):

Email: mxanmgerwa@’g_mmﬁ « oM

Qualifications: .20 + Llé}ZGA:T ot bﬁélb*@i \.QJJ,Z(%F)U)_LGA\ .

96



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience: Lot :E)OGWW?{ %@uc@,CX.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: LJ’#’LL S CO {4,

L‘fH oqﬂmas:-{@a( PFIL (Alwtﬁ« G&muo Wo L fiende of
*H'u, Hbz»m \fc;ff\pmfﬂﬂn w\hq.baz,mmﬂe tﬂf F’_c.uf-c g Pndlm

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

T bnow dhar TS5 pnguides . omms%\aﬂ AL o1

T sl Jo b @mi %ﬂgp_ﬂ{g. Yoo

Mmmuz_ﬁb_{_
sertius in -ty Sikuee

?J@v}é@muu &g%«;m. &p‘b 52,7/,?4!
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 - 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |

97



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
Board/Committee

MD OF GREENVIEW

P ;
_ee Print
se complete a

What Munici
uni
Separate 1F;'pal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Plea
rm for each board you are applying for.

dreen View £(SS:

Are you a resident of Greenview?

Yes [] No

Are you currently serving o

[\ Yes ] No
Whlch Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
Givoen View) BSS. Hho e

o WS e

n a Municipal Bo‘atd-‘djfi't‘-.‘oinmittee?

Cﬂv?ﬂ.l"hiftjff-‘;éfha\te you served on and what year did you last serve?




RAppoe .
goard/Committee

MD OF GREENVIEW

Please Print

Experience:j; Na\e  /vMon U—Q&L’S {,Q\-\\n TN ﬁfomtb&_,’—
Stacl o 1L n loth Ahe Towny D, F KnOw ihe,

Plicies ads elc. -
Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: O\uinec [ app(i(;otﬁ()r\ O‘t\\/)

gm-s Though 3t Toun]mp-  Ddunte el Yvanger

R (o Keyisports-eams, olundCo 1 gl sthoolesents

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

‘_I:JEQ) My oyperieno  B0r the. Uears with
1SS s A prefive cortmbion o Roayrd
decsion v

KPQu) 0 0 ) 12091

Date of Application

Applicant’s Signature

Return completed form and all attachments to:
Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview

4806 — 36" Avenue
PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

of determining eligibility of an \

uncil. The information is

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Co
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of

the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.

Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the publi

99



APPLICATIGN

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print OF GREENVIEW No. 16
What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please completg a) 2 2021
separate form for each board you ar

applying for.
Eoce “Diblic Member

Lo VALLEYVIEW

Are you a resident of Greenview?

@Yes |:| No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
M Yes [ ] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

FEsS = 422

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

M Yes l:l No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

FCSS —sirice A9/F — %opfazsmf

Personal Resume
ame:___[20001Y_D2Y
Home/Mailing Address: /50)( 90
City: Gfﬁl/CK/b/C’ 4 )?45 Postal Code: (70%?/ /XC)
Phone (home):_ 7280 < £3/ - 575 phone (work):
Email: 7")/7’3/)7\//{5)\//54 = 67 £ %/0/7/éa Ao
quatiications: e v/nin S (S5 member
Lresident - Grov ¢dale Senors /—/ OO(SM 74
SOCJML\/, (69 <0) vdinster-Sou 7% A/ow/%

Bond e Book Club.

100




APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
Board/Committee

T

///Jﬂl\\\\\‘
MD OF GREENVIEW

Please Print

Experience: FOf'/)76r /i ;/ﬁa///C?F l/)#/é/ /539’92

Former School Trustee- Pesce Wopit
School Ddvision.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: é;’f’f? V@CZ/«L /(5 ;“/9 [ fﬂ ¢
\5&/)/0!/3 !L/Oc/f/)/?(? COM/??C(/?/?Z\/
Book Club

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?
Intevested i bellermertt ond welare of
LUy Commi ity Keen read e// researshery
505 sher pf relovesnt Jopies

—
Applicant’s Signéture Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36'" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

101



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

BYVa/iI\NNS—

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Greenview Regional Multiplex Advisory Board

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint two (2) Councillors to the Greenview Regional Multiplex Board.

MOTION: That Council appoint Judy Smith, Mary Wilson, Jessica Lavoie and Joshua McMillan as Members
at Large to the Greenview Regional Multiplex Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Greenview Regional Multiplex Board Terms of Reference specifies that the board shall consist of seven
voting members. The following is the board’s voting membership: two elected officials from Greenview
Council; two elected officials from the Town of Valleyview Council; two members at large appointed by
Greenview and one appointed by the Town of Valleyview.

Councillor Dale Gervais and Councillor Les Urness sat on this board previously.

Judy Smith, Mary Wilson, Jessica Lavoie and Joshua McMillan have submitted applications.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Applications

102



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
GF GREENVIEW No. 16

RECEIVED APPLICATION

© 7 SEP 152021 Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

-3 —— \ . --\ - |
Please Print ———— VALLEYMIEW

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Giteen viewo Ré’worvd Mol olex Boarcl

Are you a resident of Greenview?
|Zﬁes [] No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

Yes [] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

Cateenvic Reaional Moltipler Board (Oct lzﬂ 32D SuhoJinsion Developpent
*‘ODEQLBM\J (od Zl\ C'\reenJ\ew L Jora.w Board (oct 2!\ UQHCMUCL«JL'D\SMC*'
F\ecrenl-,on Board (0ct 21) Lithe 5Mdk-(r Ccmelvm{ Commithee (Ock ‘2,2)

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?
[] Yes E{No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Personal Resume

Name: Joshua M Millan

Home/Mailing Address:_P?.00- (5er 202

City:ML@VVTGuD Postal Code:_TO# 3NO
Phone (home): 7 %0 %00 $400O Phone (work):
email:he o (D osh memillan.ca

Qualifications: (Baz;}: helor o€ Arts ~ Mosic (Piou‘\o F_oeu.s)

103



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience:_(t years as _ a self- LMP&(/eCl J’usilv%malf\ Howawmr
Born and pused i the [ifle auafw ayéo. - Frewe/\i- Cuslomer of the
Gieen views Rﬂf)\om\ MolBolex.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

I want Y help avow cnd c{e»e,op the Mu“‘r.DICF o Meet dhe

Jleeclﬁ of Yhe C_Dnﬁjmun-f*—! w)\ k en%oﬂnd |+:5 COannu@J nar\r\ah
SCess g5 o Much V\eecleci fec_rm.,l'xomL A ]r

ok, oltoallle Septemler 72021

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

| The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |

104




APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.
Greenview Regional Multiplex Advisory Board

Are you a resident of Greenview?

@ Yes D No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
A Yes [ ] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
MD of Greenview Library Board October 2023

Greenview Regional Multiplex Advisory Board October 2021

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

@ Yes E] No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

| served on the Valleyview Municipal Library Board, beginning in 2013. At the end of 2015, | resigned.
Thad accepted the position of ProgranT Manager of the Vatfeyview Community tearning Councit,

; working
under the Library Board.

Personal Resume

Name: Judy Smith

Home/Mailing Address: Box 1555

City: Valleyview Postal Code: TOH 3NO
Phone (home): 780'524‘2790 Phone (work): 780'524'6691 (Ce")

Email: dris@iwantwireless.ca

Qualifications: Bachelor of Physical Education Degree, University of Alberta

105



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience: 1979-1980, Employed with the City of Grande Prairie as a Recreation Programmer.

1980-1982, Employed with the Town of Valleyview as the Recreation Coordinator. During this

time we hosted the Peace Winter Games, for hundreds of athletes.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: Board member for the Red Willow Curling Club

Instructed Curl Canada Clinics for the club for several years. Organizer and supervised Junior Curling.

For two years | volunteered as a tutor with the Partnership Approach to Literacy Program (PAL)

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

| have an educational background in Physical Education. Sports and activity continues to be a part of my life.

Having worked 28 years as coordinator of a community based program has given me a strong

L}

71&@&6;/ M /%M/Gﬁf/g/
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36 Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as @ member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |

106



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Are you a resident of Greenview?
Yes [] No

"Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
E" Yes E] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

_C_litkﬂ\akt’ui l\\v\_[\il _\ I<> LX.‘CHC./‘

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

' Yes [:| No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?
L hay ba e g [y "1'3\'1'11'D¢ . 2 g ”Lf- £.'\t"JL-\. ¢ \?)L'C{\C:i\ Sinc e [ { & PU':‘_ ('} _

Personal Resume

Name: Warc k_g (Lx \ l‘f).c. M

Home/Mailing Address: foox 3¢ ‘

city:_Ve e Uvied | Ne Postal Code:___ |0 = O

Phone (home):__ /S0 - 504 - = 119 Phone (work):__ (5 - 594~ §324
Email: “\}\-.(l“;:l SoN @ tt maill - com

Qualifications; s o¢ K« d (y) b & Boag c( ?u 20 L\'Il‘b LUS\; j (Das

\\Lf\m-n \\CU\CR 1e: L&_Jk \,I(!m\‘; 1\‘3;\;(6\13CL

-“\JU a L)L C..(\ ]\\Cn\ JL& [Uiﬂ»\ t\cg, b\,'l“mk J\C(J*ﬁ\ g(’."lu; (\1u SH](k Q0O

107



AT

‘ APPLICATION

ZINg Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

—

Experience:_ NS0 ¢ n |u 'H'c_.fﬂl]{'\_ﬁ\__l Toeundla frm _ D sacd.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: ﬂ\»{ j \O b ;l §Lese a\'t ) S
D \

i

\'. 3] } u h'_\f‘i l" (» O cfl" | ..\.c’r__-l of L'\;i' JLL S P \ lcd \C [.q n }1‘ € LC(CT \_-ﬁ I\.‘ LLYES

'(‘T)Ck\_. —+ 0 57 ry *—_E \o \_7 X

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

\ P

(\\ o eXPe Ne 6_ \ ,'\Ct Ve \L_{-L{ 20 pPaf l\. o \1 \ L ]\, k L f f!' | \/ \:.l'})
9 T . i _ i
V20acd Since A \)t (}1 (INNLNG -
/ ) 2 JJ" ’:I '
ey / g ( L,{"-L[f-')wu Jept 9\/ N
{ u 7 7
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 - 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |

108



APPLICATION

m . -
ZZil Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee
Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

CaptA Hu\*ﬂlr\lf;.c Prad

Are you a resident of Greenview?
@ Yes [JNoe I» downr of UC{LELLJV 1)
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

|Z| Yes ]:| No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

Cav A\ v hp\{a v Beourdd

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

|Zr Yes D No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

G A H\A\hp\-f’}i Booard

Personal Resume

Name:_Jessico. | aome

Home/Mailing Address: 200y D39S 414 stA Ave
City:__\Jeo ﬂ,o-l.uum ) Postal Code:_[hH 3N
Phone (home): (1S¢ )55~ L s T Phone (work):

. {
Email: J‘\\l\d\&\}(‘)'\{-‘ (\Q\ oncu - Coye
Qualifications: B F P W %Dh\{\ E A MC}JC il

109



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience:__[~ \henre /O \RAYS Expeyvienty deacd .m-. and
cuoshiudNe \-QGJ("\\(‘\C W Yhe TPE r\nm;’h\r\m\\‘ \"YL\‘rQ,

Ordansec mam%m_u tournaments, Cm/4 haoe been a membeer of
( ‘ \tipt
Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: ﬁn_x )t‘r\ _,y't,ur\ Lea 'l: ; &ﬁ:‘f‘\‘ YLP

Secce (,f@cmc,\m \—\\4\\ b\ Rk o 1sa fC Ciyio N 3 rrenks

[ Covned
Yare ok Cosne.\ %&mﬁc e eupenis ak OAEL. | for OAD
How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee? for 3 k. a

T use. the rns,flfmkﬂx Pl l‘u alimest ey, @
4 _as a '[ﬁh’nltt,. I use. e f‘uﬁmu‘k h’GxLJCan:]

Ui pvms ")emma@ﬂu and »le hmm ¥l dvu/)

o HDall o Voll{\(ba_OQ j: m&—uracir LO".‘H'\ Mn\_\ ?ﬂc_ la
usexs as e\, Mg re fore m1 mpuc\- 0 mec\\r\ag ol oo c’)&\T&w\’
, inorned «
N0SRICR. { yiehe Sect. B, 207) " velewmna.

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

110



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission (GRWMC()

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint two (2) Councillors and one (1) Councillor as the alternate to the Greenview
Regional Waste Management Commission.

MOTION: That Council appoint Jake Drozda as a Member at Large to the Greenview Regional Waste
Management Commission.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission is a partnership between the Town of Valleyview,
the Town of Fox Creek and the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16. As of January 1st, 2010 the facility
came under the management of the M.D. The Greenview Regional Landfill is a Class Il Municipal Solid Waste
Landfill that accepts commercial, industrial and institutional waste from the three communities as well as
private companies within the member communities.

Jake Drozda has submitted an application form (please see attached).

Currently Councillor Shawn Acton, Councillor Les Urness and Councillor Dale Gervais as the alternate, sit on
this commission.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application

111



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Reocsnisl Jund O Comum iffee

Are you a resident of Greenview?

‘ Yes [j No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

Yes [ ] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
A 3 9-\ L“LMAJ -( .Il[_ C om miTlee 202\

£
LA™

ec,
=

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

Er‘(es E] No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

MPC

L;_‘V\/\‘/_"l &;". !\

Personal Resume

Name: Ss ke Dinoszda

Home/Mailing Address: {"")ay Jias

City: \)c\ { meu;‘euf Postal Code: 1 H 3NO
Phone (home):__ 730 S« 32 S Phone (work):__ 790 54 G 70|
Email:

Qualifications: /;; AN é‘gr cJ_?, eV i eUL Lo
’ )

112



W

APPLICATION

?/,/;]/jji\‘l\\\‘v’ Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience:

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: [."J\nj,,w yiiom /),« Y .C o I{ U e
| J

f/\f’){_‘{'{'C;g

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

/7=(>1(A|¢)|J' -1(7\."5'4/\ a M("#V’éi\f c")g'%\i Clg)wxm“hr"%k)f

.
7 B -
( c/@"/{;w}f\_/q /(.03/1/7 B Acz

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is _
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

113



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Grovedale / South Wapiti Recreation Board
SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor as a Member at Large to the Grovedale/South Wapiti
Recreation Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Grovedale/South Wapiti Recreation Board was established to provide recreational services to the
Grovedale area.

Currently Councillor Bill Smith sits on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

114



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Heart River Housing Foundation

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Heart River Housing Foundation.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The last of the three foundations consists of the municipalities to the north east of Greenview. Their mandate
is to deal with issues regarding the senior’s lodge, apartments, and low income housing in the respective
municipalities. The foundation meets monthly.

Currently Councillor Dale Smith sits on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

115



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: High Prairie Advisory Council

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the High Prairie Advisory Council and one (1) Councillor
as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The High Prairie Resource Advisory Council meets quarterly in High Prairie.

Currently Councillor Dale Smith sits on this council and Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

116



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: International Paper Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the International Paper Committee and one Councillor as
the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
International Paper Committee, formerly Weyerhaeuser International Paper.

Currently Councillor Tom Burton sits on this committee with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

117



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Joint Town Of Valleyview / MD of Greenview Committee
SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint all members of council to the Joint Town of Valleyview/MD of Greenview
Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
This committee consists of both the Town of Valleyview Council and Greenview Council. This is an ad-hoc
committee that reviews proposals and issues that jointly affect the Town and Greenview.

Council as a whole sits on this committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

118



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: MD of Greenview Library Board

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint two (2) Councillors to the MD of Greenview Library Board.

MOTION: That Council appoint Roxanne Perron, Beverly Plamondon-Street, and Joshua McMillan to the
MD of Greenview Library Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The MD of Greenview Library Board was established in 2019 due to the dissolution of Grande Cache. This
library board governs the Grande Cache and DeBolt libraries and acts as the primary liaison for the Valleyview,
Grande Prairie and Fox Creek Libraries, as well as the Peace Library System.

Due to the expiration of agreements with Valleyview, Fox Creek and Grande Prairie the MD of Greenview
Library Board is taking over the negotiations of these agreements and will be responsible for recommending

members for appointment.

Councillor Tom Burton, and Councillor Tyler Olsen currently sit on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

119



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
seﬁi]rate form for each board you are applying for.

D ol Groenview LJ'%‘U Bra st

Are you a resident of Greenview?

m'(es [ ] No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
m/Yes D No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

™M) éu?’anm&d Loib s Broud - @ 2020 Cct)

rsst &OQ!(QLHSMb 2@2:(0@‘)

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

gYes ]:| No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

MD Gr‘eéﬂw% L(br% yord ~Zo0)

SPAB- 202y ICCAS 202

Personal Resume

Name: TQO Xanre Fé ON
Home/Mailing Address: _&l 5¢ 7’7

City: l\ '}’/)(’e/ SYY]@ICH Postal Code: 10 H 320
Phone (home):_ J80- 52 ‘-l- QI Y Phone (work): il

Email:_roxanne. 2 cron & G maoyl. Com

Qualifications: cQD-’I 8}’0«—5 O‘{‘ b()@v-el \R‘zfa@r}m Co

120



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
NID OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

- Y
Experience: LO + 5&@(‘ ot bocm:al \ﬂr}xpoubﬂ e

VolunteerActlwtles you have been involved with: LI”H))E-/ S'WO k'u} Qb’hfncm{k(
\G,N\”}"ve. "fH iOQMLmCL_\‘ff’/rf (;;]L Hl"w-H\ C,ré,.m WO [/
ATy L\ui)rW\ Ve L{mn@; é—;n,hcmcwr*nm}* . Coue

How do you feel you could contrlbute to your chosen Board or Committee? A RA'C

T am noJS)mﬂa‘(:u choud H\mm 'Huu“ vadtd v guwe

ComM\( UM‘L(QC

i q;@vu - X7/
WM}J ‘ TN\ ﬂ&{)‘f» X7 [z 4
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36 Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. [

121



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Are you a resident of Greenview?

D/‘{es D No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
B’Yes D No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

—Zm }A#il‘&ﬂl//‘eu) Z—‘b(zﬁ—ra &ma’i gc..-ﬂ. 11—‘*"/31 /o:c 71‘\@?’

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

D Yes Mo

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Personal Resume
Name:__ﬁ:,/ez }7 pfd'.ntc. nele i - gi’rce."f'
Home/Mailing Address: ~Bn"'+- 243

City: \/n_Lie-x-}] e _ AL . Postal Code: 72 H :3!\}0
Phone (home):_7$0-52Y -23¢) Phone (work):

Email: f:),j/CJCS /950 «:35;.);4@_1. e N

- g - - - - - d
Qualifications:_£A 4, . )¢ hcrwg Deacd Nemnne s r..f.-;c N, Vcentert Q’o-w'flceuk

Novse Yo 0% Yyears., BAK&Y—/’;‘-‘—}G—N Sopex V1$8¢ proe - S Qs
e — =

Lioares (luh — Sepced) LY YyecCuver [ Fane bfr_vﬂ}cﬁ'r)
L9

122



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

2 n.’cnlrﬁf‘f [ .:4'
Experience: Nave heecy o /z'b.r’a:n;. hoc rd")’ur{nna'ﬁ Imes. Have atlepdel }mnibcdqbﬁ&f

mesiics ragalaslin. Tekon meﬁ m (cbr’mﬂ;, sess e ns dfreved f?Llf PSP, W ier® retireaent
4 - 9

wenbed 4 g LPV \ Npor Lefeers ey Cowrgeg (€ rnipreve o learn new Awrcy e SES.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: 1V ncy hcc,kg?-(iuﬂ r;-.lts.-}zg eveals ;pm»*:; Pt

ylal %Mc"»cn :'n; Clhaly G- YV 7S 0 Cor nam.i"tL{%J; pla anirg W{Da.—-"}ir_\'{": {:;«; in

Coom iy v f'-i P\.\'ea‘\-r% oS konesg Cluf',} merthey -

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

Fi-zur., becir aynazecl aSt Lo (.{L/thc. > /Hu, [ib v’;, erJS.CJc%en? This ;(

rfp-an,-f/u a naﬂqmm/ [eay n m.; 2020258 L wouwld Lwe fE/m‘/r (.79 ouoarf'umaf

/é: C’gn'}'/nu.- »/1: Scer e .1‘117};5 (ﬁt‘vr‘?!oﬂ'xfcnel.h A.L b.-u .r)!u‘tn'_ ;ﬂr ?:rx‘ H"—\( 'Ecwr /1 bre~11

C"Ux:s'.',‘z’j U!V'{'%L aond m f?cr_(m'l Celerca T o ned $¢t;_; 78 &fffcnchn(] mmmu? ntee'bﬂ?s
b{,..f; )r)m./{' of Aecis;on meilag.

B insde- i, Y KLepy23 /jﬂ (

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36'" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining ehgfbmty of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information’is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

123



PAL DISTRICT '
SN s  APPLICATION

> RECEIVED Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW SEP 15 20 Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are yc you interested in servlng on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applylr:f for.

MmN of Greeenvi e L:J')'l’afj L’?)Oa["

MALL FV\!IT:‘LM

Are you a resident of Greenview?

i
Yes [:, No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
o
Yes |:| No
Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
Careen s Cw P\m enal [\)aibiples Bocid (c’.ﬂtsf 21 ) Schdivias o and Deve "’;DMC:‘J ?fn.}z«[

g{x\h.l C,:.’r-ZI \ C*’IméLf"ILr-e‘*‘J L‘ 19]&\"'-4' &-‘%‘f—k ((.r{ 2{ \ Vet “ﬁw ) B shiet ‘\f«v;nl«cn
Povd (Cct 21) Ligle Suoky &,Wtwg Conm: tree (Cet 21

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

[ ] Yes m

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Personal Resume

Name:_Joshua [\ I\ ”Cii’\

Home/Mailing Address:\DfOf Bor 202

City: \Jmuéc(u; o) Postal Code: TOH 3}\’0
Phone (home): /B0 260 40T Phone (work):
Email: he [l © @ Oph M ¢ mlllan CA
Qualifications: %dtlwlo{‘ of Arts — Nosic (Prcmo ?:5&5)

124



N

APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal

MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

. ; ; i i r
Experience: (& ({.ﬂclffa as a s(?!(éit’}.')ku-/fc{ !91,151{\(95513’\(:;'] . rNPawrer -

3 zw( szu'ﬁrz( inthe Little smo }’»(}{ ., f"\»ijsdfqi‘ !!5:;«.«4%{ rDﬁm
Ly |

-+

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

C glank A [14[:'_) a0 and develpn ax Libmries to el e

,qc}?zjs ot the CDMI{iOI\I(ﬂ (,Oh-‘e OIC’\,\»:L'M\ A 5’4(:(1 anldu"c\

}ﬂ(cL)c;i W7 .51’?2«(“(/‘ Q){ étzuwtzcm@

Lol e W[l Septether 7 2e2)
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is

the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an |
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of

directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

125



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

> REQUEST FOR DECISION
SUBJECT: Millar Western Public Advisory Committee
SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one member of Council and one Councillor as the alternate to the Millar
Western Public Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Currently Councillor Shawn Acton sits on this committee with Councillor Dale Gervais as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

126



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Nitehawk Ski Recreation Board and one Councillor as
the Alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Nitehawk Recreation Area has been in existence since 1960 and run by a board of directors, a dedicated team
of volunteers and a hard working crew of staff.

Currently Councillor Tyler Olsen sits on this board with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

127



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Norbord Environmental Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Norbord Environmental Committee and one
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND
Currently Councillor Bill Smith sits in this committee with Councillor Shawn Acton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

128



& Norbord

Norbord Inc.
ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE
TERMS OF REFERENCE

Role of Environmental, Health and Safety Committee

Sustainable economic development is the principal operating philosophy of the Company. It means:
“meeting the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their
own needs.” All employees, including all levels of management and the Board, must actively participate
in making this philosophy part of daily decisions. The role of the Environmental, Health and Safety
Committee is to assist the Board in overseeing the commitment of the Company to environmental, health
and safety matters and to ensure that policies and procedures are in place so that the Company manages
its responsibilities in these areas effectively.

Authority and Responsibilities

In carrying out its role, the Environmental, Health and Safety Committee has the following authority and
responsibilities:

1. Policies - to review and make recommendations to the Board on environmental, health and safety
policies of the Company (the “Policies”).

2. Compliance - to ensure:

(&) Programs and procedures are in place to effectively monitor the implementation and consistency
of the Policies;

(b) Any non-compliance with the Policies is brought to the Board’s attention and corresponding
action plans are handled in accordance with the Policies;

(c) Corporate assets and human resources are protected and multiple use and regeneration of natural
resources is promoted;

(d) All material environmental, health and safety matters are brought to the Board’s attention,
addressed and resolved;

(e) Environmental, health and safety charges or convictions or any that are threatened are brought to
the Board’s attention; and

() A suitable environment, health and safety communication program is developed and
implemented.

Composition and Procedures

1. Size — The Environmental, Health and Safety Committee will consist of a minimum of three
Directors. The members and the Chair of the Committee are appointed by the Board upon the
recommendation of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee and may be removed by
the Board in its discretion.

2. Qualifications — All members of the Committee must be “independent” Directors within the meaning
of section 1.4 of National Instrument 52-110.

October 31, 2018 Page 1 of 2
129



Norbord Inc.
Environmental, Health & Safety Committee
Terms of Reference

3. Meetings — The Committee will meet as frequently as it determines is appropriate to fulfill its
responsibilities, which will not be less than three times each year and a portion of each meeting will
be held without the presence of management. Quorum for meetings will be a majority of the
members of the Committee. Notice of meetings of the Committee shall be given not less than 48
hours before the time when the meeting is to be held. The Committee may invite any member of
management, employee or other person to attend any of its meetings.

4. Evaluation — The Committee will conduct an annual evaluation of the performance of the Committee
and the adequacy of these Terms of Reference and recommend any proposed change to the Board for
approval.

5. Access to Independent Advisors — The Committee or any member of the Committee may at any time
retain outside advisors and may request continuing education and/or on-site visits at the expense of
the Company, subject to the approval of the Chair of the Board.

6. Other Matters — The Committee will conduct reviews and, where appropriate, recommend action by
the Board on matters within its responsibilities.

October 31, 2018 Page 2 of 2
130



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Northern Transportation Advocacy Bureau

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Northern Transportation Advocacy Bureau.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Northern Transportation Advocacy Bureau (NTAB) is a joint committee created through a partnership of
PREDA and REDI.

The focus of this committee is to highlight the need for transportation infrastructure in Alberta’s Northwest
to ensure our region is competitive and efficiently access the global markets.

Currently Councillor Roxie Chapman sits on this board.

An alternate is not required for this committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None

131



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: PACE Board of Directors

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Pace Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Pace is an organization that provides a variety of services in the Grande Prairie community and area, including
crisis intervention, family support, educational workshops, and counselling services involving sexual abuse,
sexual assault, child abuse and trauma.

Pace meets once a month at the Grande Prairie PACE Office.

Currently Councillor Roxie Chapman sits on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

132



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Peace Library System Board

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Peace Library System Board and one Councillor as the
alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The goal of the Peace Library System Board is to help municipalities meet the information, educational and
cultural needs of their residents in the most cost effective and efficient way. It provides a regional network
of 30 public and 52 school libraries in an effective way of connecting residents and a way for member libraries
to share resources and expertise, serving all of northwestern Alberta.

Unlike the previous Library Boards, Peace Library System requires a Council representative to speak to the
needs of Greenview.

Currently Councillor Roxie Chapman sits on this board with Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

133



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Peace Region Economic Development Alliance (PREDA)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Peace Region Economic Development Alliance and
one Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

This Alliance is a consortium of municipalities, businesses and business groups across northwest Alberta
having an interest in designing and managing a regional economic development strategy for the area. PREDA
believes that by creating the conditions in which investment thrives, the evolution of new business
developments will naturally follow. It focuses its initiatives on improving technological capabilities, identifying
new sources of capital, improving entrepreneurship, and developing human resources.

Currently Councillor Roxie Rutt sits on this board with Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

134



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Policy Review Committee

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint three (3) Councillors to the Policy Review Committee and seven (8)
Councillors as alternates.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Administration is reviewing all Policies for any changes needed to bring the Policies up-to-date. The Policy
Review Committee is given copies of the updated policies for review and concerns. Meetings are bi-monthly
or as needed at the Greenview Administration Building.

Currently Councillor Dale Gervais, Councillor Tom Burton and Councillor Roxie Rutt sits on this committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

135



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Smoky Applied Research & Demonstration Association (SARDA)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Smoky Applied Research & Demonstration Association
and one Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

SARDA is a non-profit organization which conducts research related to agriculture. It is one of the six applied
research associations across the province (one in every agricultural region). The main goal of SARDA is to
facilitate the transfer of new technology and sound production practices from research institution and
industry to local producers by establishing farm demonstrations and applied research trials in the South East
Peace Region.

Currently Councillor Dale Smith sits on this association with Councillor Les Urness as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

136



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: South Peace Regional Archives

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the South Peace Regional Archives and one Councillor as
the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The purpose of the SPRA Society is to gather, preserve, and share the historical records of municipalities,
organizations, businesses, families and individuals within the region, both now and in the future. These
records reflect the personal, cultural, social, economic, and political life of the South Peace River Country of
Alberta and are in all formats and media, including textual records, maps, plans, drawings, photographs, film
and sound recordings.

Currently Councillor Shawn Acton sits on this board with Councillor Roxie Chapman as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

137



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Subdivision and Development Appeal Board (SDAB)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint Roxanne Perron, Ken Wilson, Stephen Lewis, Rene Moulun, and Joshua
McMillan to the Subdivision & Development Appeal Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The SDAB was established by the Municipal Government Act and consists of five members at large. The SDAB
hears appeals lodged against all development permits and those subdivisions that are defined within the Act.
The SDAB meets on an as-needed basis, approximately six times per year, but this can vary. Members of the
SDAB cannot be members of the Municipal Planning Commission.

All applicants have submitted an application form (please see attached).

There is one empty seat on this board, Administration will continue to advertise until it has been filled.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Applications

138



- APPLICATION

P> Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Are ygu a resident of Greenview?

Yes [] No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
@,{: [ No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

SOAAR

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?
Yes [ ] No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

LIPC. 73 WEZZS

Personal Resume

Name:

Home/Mailing Address:

City: Postal Code:
Phone (home): Phone (work):
Email:

Qualifications:

139



= APPLICATION

N Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience:

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

Qjﬁ o, ngjﬁ K7 4

&
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

| The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.

| Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |[

140



" uniCIPAL DISTRICT A
5 OF GREENVIEW No. 18 PPLICATION
] . | —
| RECEIVED Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW _' 8D 8202 Board/Committee

Please Print

VALLEVAUEW!

What Municipal Board or Commlttee are you interested in serving g on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Solxelivision and -/_L:uflomwm /md@ll 120 ard

Are you a resident of Greenview?
IZT{ [ No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

Yes D No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

Giyee N\ e Rfﬁ\ ienal Mol%plﬂr @nﬂrc\ CO(.FJ-;I\ 5(.)1’15{|m&-¢-‘ﬂ bﬁut’¥tll’“:dl"\(’1)+

A‘Da’d chﬂ) (Oct ‘2() Cr\menmuu Libiapy ]%ch (et 2[\ L’zn”(‘up‘@u) +
Dnséﬂci' Roc veals on %C)(tld (C/ck Ql) LIHQ ;VIQHT &)mpfuur C‘_,Mml‘ﬂ’é{ (Ccf )Z)

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

D Yes B/N-(;

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

Personal Resume

Name: jc:ghw{ chﬂ/\(l\an

Home/Mailing Address: P*O‘ Box 207

City: U&{“@q]/dbd Postal Code:TOH’ ZNO
Phone (home) 7%0 200 40T Phone (work):
Email: h/llc?@ \thaw,mllan ca

Qualifications: }%ac’ﬂelof &Q Ar{-s Ml)bf{ (Pzanu 7’0:@)\

141



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW 3oard/Committee

Please Print

Experience: (+ ({ym 5 as £ &8¢ 4 G;HD’Wﬁc\ }Orﬁ'i%&vlaﬂ F{:;;bkdé‘"cdﬂéf

Barn é?ﬂ(" [ised s Y L, H 0 i?;wlﬂ area.,

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

T recoanze the ulil“)m tance of fanel C‘r\/n?!r)oﬂ\e:?f‘ i erf«)ﬁ’\ N‘C( Luan t
J"C {\6_20 1,30}1;, -wafz ) {n <8 Lbl'u{ tﬁfa[‘ L}A(mir’r‘) f’/\e’ H(/f({S C’( '%‘)

c_omzlmn.gras a (,L)J'(/'r”l With  the }'Ir«a;-{.% a.f Tj\( 1N¢ Mc th

% el flap 5%0}@4;1 bet 7 p2|
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

‘ The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

142



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

Subduwision s Nevekpmat Ameal Lot

Are you a resident of Greenview?

@/Yes [ ] No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
[ Yes [ ] No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

S DAB - E\p_? Oad. 22 ﬂé,r—.@,nﬁ&'v Lib rou) Roord '@g_), Gt Zoz ¢
FESS E)(i“\ Ock &2

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

B/Yes [:’ No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?
SpDaB ~Rez| Otandas Eb Lt,]spo-«“j; Loand 2p24
FCsS - 900

Personal Resume
Name: RO}(CI.QHQ/ ér‘rﬁ}’\
Home/Mailing Address: &)Y EZs

City: LA’J{I&/ g{\’]ﬁkg Postal Code: 0 [1 .37
Phone (home):_ /& - 32Y-595Y Phone (work): __ ~~

email:_OXa.neDecrou &Gmadll: wm
Qualifications: ) é}Ma/)z) ejl m@‘f‘fj L%k(?..Qﬂfr‘{‘é’/ﬁLQ,

143



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience: 0" upacr 070 b;)CU“ﬂ( \.%X}_}ﬂﬁ'é?ﬂ Cg.

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: Z S }

Corbie, H Teadmaslens, FAL _vj‘lom,%\ f/\&,@,._leﬁ,_mgmb
QP"R\S‘« L1br*0WU\ \J(LIJ,QHVT’QLU' Cﬂmwfvf 'u\: Fﬂutﬁ‘{‘ﬂ/\rﬂ,&o

How do you feel you could contnbute to your chosen Board or Committee?

& Nave o mssm—%/ dm-edafnwcf on fnth sides ot Yhe
"foblo,a j:‘\rh aﬁSf, (2% m O'QCth« S 424\1&@6;_ -HLL m.ﬁ&i_/_?/)

%\ XY ;S,O\A.L'zhﬂb‘i ¢

£ %g@' v @ Lﬁg N rg:ppjcv 3?7// 2]

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

144



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for.

S\uB DiViSiond  AdD  DeUeraPuenT APPEAL BoAer

Are you a resident of Greenview?

e [ No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

MS [] No

“Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?
CemeTeey CommTrer - biiire Sds

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

@/Yes D No

What Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

AGC  Seruce  Boaed 2/

Personal Resume
Name: S"?T;ﬂ-li_'ﬂ./ /& WisS
Home/Mailing Address: }Cb-)@( A3

City: LT TLE S;v:m(}J Postal Code: 7O H 32 O
Phone (home): /80 5374 3¢ 1l Phone (work):__ 780 524 8538
Email: do}y' S Pt 2 (@ Tedus. MeT

Qualifications: /)7 Casil s A) Lemenfindi IRecE S

145



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience: —ywé ‘JC/Z@? o) Ae j‘:?/‘?i_/, CI= /@%’ﬂ&

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

. . )
7L wewers Lie 7o RBe )iobets i SHahg our Cwm?mdfr'lﬁs
Fatuee

< JEPT_30 Ao Rl
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36'™ Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@madgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.

146



- APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal

MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Printj

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for eac: board you are applying for.

MOAUN I TN EUTURES. LoD oL &45.‘/)@8 Beuw_ aﬂm&ﬁz’_w -

0 ‘Cef’y
Are you a resident of Greenview? (FQ-S r @/ ?
Mes D No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

[:| Yes [E/No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

7oA

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

E/Yes [:l No )
: )

What Municipal Boagd or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve"(} 99 Badee

(Couman iy borures AnD (b - c#pRED BusinesS Devezopu el

(Zo.ﬂm;z"'ﬁa' ISy/A-uJ /AJmm;;&& = Bt D6 (\b&“& /Dmm,z &
oS @mm e, LibRarN oA PD (Saou ivTeE, Bomms i © /i%bbf"j@&

Personal Resume

Name: QL:AJ!; /4 Mnukuﬂ)

Home/Mailing Address: émt 535

City: @r xnle (\ dope AlberTE  postalcode_THE O Yo

Phone (home):__ 750 ~§37 3550 Phone (work):__ 75¢C - 77~ b/ 8O

Email:__ (pAp Mo Jup @ :(7/&!.40/ (ot

Qualifications: Cepersr flige€sz o F f‘%/anw /5‘//4-/?@&0/9,05')

Aus Rhme Bei Mong Sapp lies Qpasne leue /2 S roRet)

Aovs oF Bus’ness ;lx!%s AT AND Luild: /74 GVPGP;@%@‘
-...L./‘?ZJO WAR B THE ND &F CR&-G’/UO ﬁbd Commi TIEE

THAY REV/ 6uED (%)uuonzm /Qe,m'u WA RATEo ) & A ,Q’
el AN Ben TS APARI iMATE S ToR 3 \qeAps /7€

147




& APPLICATION

7] O Appointment to a Municipal

&7
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

G;"‘Abbb’ @Wﬁ

Expenence D6 i @ﬂ-@ sruster 1977 /19K /7 W&‘ﬁ-ﬁs)

/au.,fu (iumu@mbc,@, (ch%) AT 7 RCHED szuureé‘f
Q‘QT! 277768

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with:

ATTACHED UVNLurTesL /46'7":1,'4' el

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

Tm Kerieed v{ars 2 F e . ol’ OF /aAR\§ /@ud/d
Ghunetl |, Sorser RosRD Expepimi® so IS Grnns”
Oﬂ-@ﬁ(tﬂ K)e-s?dert?f’ (‘memun—’i?"\; MDD oP

\(‘-&’ A ;}7@% @Q r /3 ’/.DCJ l

Applicant’s Signature

Date of Application
Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 — 36 Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee

148



RE -ELECT RENE MOULUN

1
To Council i
|
|

Grande Cache Resident for 30 years
Manager of Home Hardware for 30 years

School Board Trustee for 7 years
1979 - 1986 C? G’ulﬁéa Lé )9

Town Councillor for 12years  12- 95
1986 - 1989; 1992 - 2001 &+P 435 9%

Grande Cache Municipal Library Board

West Yellowhead Investment
Review Board member !

¢ West Yellowhead Community Futures
Board member (10 years)

Past COmmumiy Commitments

e Kinsmen President ¢ Cystic Fibrosis & Blood Donor Chairman

» Director, Grande Cache Curling Club *» Minor hockey & Minor ball coach (10 yrs.) |
» 1994 Director of Grande Cache 25th Anniversary Celebrations
1995 Protocol & Grand Opening Chairman Zone V Summer Games
¢ Independent Order of Foresters member

“Known for being well organized, accountable for
fiscal and economic responsibility. Strong family
and community values.”

“Past experiences help in being a Good Councillor.”

“I am always very accessible to all Grande Cache
residents to listen to your concerns, bring them up
to council and follow-up.” Thank You

Because there is a Better Way. On Oct. §$th

Please \MOULUN, Rene x

Vote FOR COUNCILLOR

149




L fuowudojonaq
QIUIOU0D2T




&= APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a

separate form for each board you are a;(mlying for. T e uUED ('r; AN S ,g}iga 2
Aoniotpar Prads inlde (Bamigron) (ermes Boadns )

Con B ) oL § — it

Yo Kpes iy J p

Are you a resident of Greenview? ( oML/ ¢ e
ey L -f'\ ‘: ]
[UAes [ No oot

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?
:] Yes [Q/No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?
[ Fes [ No

What Municipal Board or Committee have vou served on and what year did you last serve?

C> | Perjonal Resume

Name: JdAame Ag /RE"-'U:"GHS /tIcS 04[5

Home/Mailing Address: . B

City: S PostalCode:
Phone (home): o Phone(work):
Email:

Qualifications:

151



SRR S| AT UM W SN A S ICA Gy g MU | QORI Y O\ Uy MOS0
aq upd uonowioful siyl fo uo123|j02 3y 12y AIDALd JO UOIII0IH puD UOIDWIOfU| fo Wopaal ay]

Jo £€ u0123s puo (o) 13y Juawu1ano9 jodiunpy ayl Jo 9T uonas fo Aysoyino ayl Japun pajaajjol
S1 UOIIDWLIOJUI 3Y] “[19UNOD M3IAUIIID JO 333 IWLIO) 4O PJDOG D 0 JaqWIaw D SD ani3s 0} Jupdijddo

up fo Ayiqibya Bujuiwiaap o asodind ayj 1of pajaayjor Buiaq si wiof sy uo uonpwIoful jpuosiad ay |

HAPUaAA :j1lew
ONE HOL 9V ‘MaiAkajep
6L0T X089 Od

SNUoAY ,.9¢ — 908%
MBIIAUDIID JO A ‘[12UNO) O} JUBISISSY DAIINIBXI

0] Sjuswiyoelle ||e pue wioj Uwum_QEOU uinlay

uolzedlddy jo ajeq 2injeudis s juedlddy

/ R e
7296 ST T T s

¢99131WIWIO) 10 pieog UasoYd JNOA 03 3INQLIIU0I PINOd NOA |935 NOA Op MOH

:4}IM PIAJOAUL UIBQ AABY NOA SINIAIIY 1993UN|OA

152



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: The River of Death and Discovery Dinosaur Museum Society (Philip J Currie)
SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to The River of Death and Discovery Dinosaur Museum
Society and one Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

A not-for-profit society formed in 2010, the River of Death and Discovery Dinosaur Museum Society
(RDDDMS) operates the Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum under a tenancy lease agreement with the County
of Grande Prairie No.1 and extends an endowed professorship in palaesontology with the University of
Alberta.

Currently Councillor Tyler Olsen sits on this society with Councillor Dale Gervais as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

153



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Valleyview & District Medical Centre

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council appoint three (3) Councillor to the Valleyview & District Medical Centre and one (1)
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Representatives from the Town of Valleyview and Greenview meet on an as-needed basis to discuss
operations.

Currently Councillor Shawn Acton, Councillor Roxie Chapman, and Councillor Dale Smith sit on this board with
Councillor Dale Gervais as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

154



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Valleyview & District Recreation Board

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor and (1) alternate to the Valleyview & District Recreation
Board.

MOTION: That Council appoint Kim Havell and Sara Nichol to the Valleyview & District Recreation Board.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Under the agreement with the Town of Valleyview, Greenview has a Councillor appointed to this Board. The
purpose of the Recreation Board is to develop policies and implement programs, which are carried out by the
Recreation Director. The board meets monthly.

Councillor Shawn Acton currently sits on this board.
All applicants have submitted an application form (please see attached).

This will leave one vacancy on this board. Administration will continue to advertise until the position has
been filled.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Applications

155



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
separate form for each board you are applying for C)
\iL\DE;J(\[J.J_ RCL) D q;')f C LL &?_Q ﬁfm

Are you a resident of Greenview?
tes [:l No
Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

m Yes D No

Whiqh Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

e Boaco (Je-

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

M Yes |:] No
Wl&at Municipal Board or Committee have you served on and wha ear did you last serve?
5§ C NLD €
Dame 4 N e _bogr o beoy

Personal Resume

Name: V\ g\_’\_HO\\fp H

Home/Mailing Address: j7 2w |E)(/{ .

ay_O00Ge U Honge A postrcose. T H AWO

Phone (home):_ [ 3 SHtl LSS Phone (work): [~ FH0) <£H&7
Email; llef\.\ Hove \\(& NADS . C O\

Qualifications: T\(n?E) O\\ Yoo )_\(* C YOO MEe (Y

Qs Ll‘\.;_‘\\ 0% L\ \"ﬂﬂ( A e m‘(_’)&‘: -

156



APPLICATION

;i Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience:

iy 2 \ C \ X .
Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: l\l'a 0 \'\{ A Hm.\‘\ D I
P . \ 1. f 3 : '. 2)
\Z(‘-f 12O - \a ]‘._'-.t‘\‘ll\u v O \a f\(_;} c ey \l‘

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?
= ] I
L: _)E L \ '..(I.l

Y

=4 by W0\ AL A VA R\ Wail » VAT S

\)Dﬂ O

J

/k/h H;m éﬂ .{ )r-pk' é)\[;'-;"-)!

Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Council, MD of Greenview
4806 - 36'"" Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

' The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is [
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of |
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be

| directed to the Administrative Ligison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.

' Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public. |

157



APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

What Municipal Board or Committee are you interested in serving on? Please complete a
sep rate form for each board you are applymg for.

O\\eumw ¢ Dsbheick Yecxeomaan ’g;mcd

Are you a resident of Greenview?

MYes [ ] No

Are you currently serving on a Municipal Board or Committee?

JK[/ Yes |:| No

Which Board or Committee are you serving on and when does your term expire?

'\Y\r\:\‘:\ (& AV O 529{9,\

Have you served on a Municipal Board or Committee in the past?

m Yes |:| No
Whv\l\/lunicipal Board or Committee have you served on and what year did you last serve?

s ona.

Personal Resume

Name: S&(O\ M\QM\

Home/Mailing Address: Q\_}L\\ﬁ %?)

City: L; H’L& (&Y\'O\(M Postal Code: _FOH 57;)0

Phone (home):_ 1 KO 52U 2294 - phone (work):_FKOQ LY Y Juh)- woerk
Email: O\\rdn Q\(ch»\\:u vonch © qmml Com

Quallflcatlons 250 é&_ﬁ Q& ﬂg) f_‘,} (e ennfiea) gkﬂg Mgﬁa

Mempec




APPLICATION

Appointment to a Municipal
MD OF GREENVIEW Board/Committee

Please Print

Experience: \ }\m\jt N-?J\.\\eué\-« Ry 5\'\'\\'\«8 bﬁ&f& S 3@\9
and 6 6.k \m&m \r\\kﬁ.\\&h A0\ ’S\r& R M@‘Qﬂ N\!ﬁ{é
in LW (frm‘u'

Volunteer Activities you have been involved with: g"rk ’ 0

M\ (& D(eéx&x\* &u(m’v\»« and ackve Wum\gg_&(
\0\4‘«(5. P\(Cu( e Qfﬁ@ L‘C\\f\\’ \'Siﬁféﬂ LPH dwb &\umﬂ\

How do you feel you could contribute to your chosen Board or Committee?

\Q{k} M AN {Qrua( emf)rr\enua i W\\% S_oour& ﬂw\
Con M uag A gngm, YonenX \—D \eaca  ayou && g}éx_d}g aw\cx\dq
c Q \ M\Ieﬁ ' \
0 o Posikive an l «Xsa ex\ 0~\ V&QM’“ . Mw?
e l &
‘N:a &k&m sdﬂé AJ&@ 522! \'Z) {M@\w}r

50

; ? n,_g 5 ,ao;u
Pt kLA
Applicant’s Signature Date of Application

Return completed form and all attachments to:

Executive Assistant to Counul MD of Greenview
4806 — 36" Avenue ' 2 e
PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: Wendy.Holscher@mdgreenview.ab.ca

The personal information on this form is being collected for the purpose of determining eligibility of an
applicant to serve as a member of a Board or Committee of Greenview Council. The information is
collected under the authority of section 146 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and section 33 of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The collection of this information can be
directed to the Administrative Liaison to the respective Board and to the Board Selection Committee.
Names, address and home telephone numbers of successful applications will be provided to the public.




AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant meets approximately three times a year.

Currently Councillor Dale Smith sits on this board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

158



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Veterinary Services Incorporated (VSI)

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Veterinary Services Incorporated Board of Directors
and one Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
VSl is a program that provides a cost-shared service to the livestock producers within our municipality. A
yearly meeting is held in December to discuss fee schedules and services provided by VSI.

Currently Councillor Dale Smith sits on this board with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

159



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Wapiti River Management Plan Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Wapiti River Management Plan Committee and one
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Wapiti River Water Management (WRWMP) Stakeholder Group consists of municipalities within the
region as well as provincial and federal government departments, industry, user groups and the Might Peace
Watershed Alliance. The group is tasked with providing recommendations to the Provincial Government.

Currently Councillor Bill Smith sits on this committee with Councillor Tom Burton as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

160



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Weyerhaeuser Advisory Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one Councillor to the Weyerhaeuser Advisory Committee and one
Councillor as the alternate.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

This Committee was established by Weyerhaeuser, and is comprised of stakeholders who have an interest in
their Forest Management Area. The Committee meets monthly to discuss issues and concerns raised about
Weyerhaeuser's F.M.A. practices.

Currently Councillor Duane Didow sits on this committee with Councillor Bill Smith as the alternate.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

161



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Grovedale Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grovedale Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Council has established a bylaw appointing five community members to the committee as well as one
Councillor. The Cemetery Committees run on three year terms with this term ending October of 2022.

Councillor Bill Smith sat on this board previously.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application
e Bylaw 97-218

162



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

BYVa/iI\NNS—

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: New Fish Creek Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint (1) Councillor to the New Fish Creek Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The New Fish Creek Cemetery is one of four cemeteries within Greenview. Council has established a bylaw
appointing five community members to the committee as well as one Councillor. The Cemetery Committees
run on three year terms with this term ending October of 2022.

Councillor Dale Smith sat on this board previously.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application
e Bylaw 97-218

163



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: Sunset House Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Sunset House Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Sunset House Cemetery is one of four cemeteries within Greenview. Council has established a bylaw
appointing five community members to the committee as well as one Councillor. The Cemetery Committees
run on three year terms with this term ending October of 2022.

Councillor Shawn Acton Sat on this board previously.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application
e Bylaw 97-218

164



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Grande Cache Cooperatives & Enterprises Cemetery Committee

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Bylaw 97-218

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council appoint one (1) Councillor to the Grande Cache Cooperatives & Enterprises

Cemetery Committee.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

In December 2017, Council authorized the development of a Cemetery Committee for the Grande Cache
Cooperatives and Enterprises to manage and maintain grave sites at all the surrounding communities.
Councilapproved funding to contribute to this committee through their annual budgeting process, with
additional funding approved at the June 25, 2018 Regular Council Meeting.

Councillor Winston Delorme sat on this board previously.
Currently Marlin Moberly, Alvin Findlay, and Shirley Haggart sit on this board, with the remaining 3 seats
vacant.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
As per Policy 1008, honorariums may be incurred. Council honorariums are included in the yearly Operating
Budget.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Application
e Bylaw 97-218

165



AU

AAAAAAAATAAAAAARAAANTARAA

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBIJECT: CAO Covenant

SUBMISSION TO:  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Policy 1007

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept and execute the CAO Covenant as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The purpose of this Council-CAO covenant is to formalize relational protocols to support respect for each
other’s functions. A Council-CAO Covenant commits both parties to seek clarity in the relationship, as well as
emphasize the sincerity of undertaking their respective roles appropriately.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of the recommended action is that Council and CAO will have a clear understanding of
their roles and responsibilities in regards to working together.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council can choose not to accept the recommended motion, however this would go against
Policy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

Direct Costs:

Ongoing / Future Costs:

There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

166



PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Once Council makes a decision, Council and CAO will sign off on the covenant.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Policy 1007
e CAO Covenant

167



S-
O
.
O
al

Title: Council-Chief Administrative Officer Covenant

Policy No: 1007

Ao

VY SV VTV SV

Effective Date: July 9, 2013 T —

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREEN

Motion Number: 18.05.287

Supersedes Policy No: (None)

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
Review Date: May 28, 2018

Purpose: The purpose of this Council-CAO covenant is to formalize relational protocols to
support respect for each other’s functions. A Council-CAO Covenant commits both parties to
seek clarity in the relationship, as well as emphasize the sincerity of undertaking their
respective roles appropriately.

DEFINITIONS

Council means the Reeve and Councillors of the M.D of Greenview No. 16 for the time being
elected pursuant to the provisions of the Local Authorities Election Act whose term is
unexpired, who have not resigned, and who continue to be eligible to hold office as such under
the terms of the Municipal Government Act.

Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) means the person appointed by Council pursuant to
Sections 207-210 of the Municipal Government Act.

Senior Leadership Team (SLT) means the CAO, the General Manager of Infrastructure and
Planning, the General Manager of CAO and Corporate Services, and the General Manager of
Community Services.

The Covenant means the Council-CAO Covenant outlined herein.

POLICY

1. An effective organization demonstrates clarity and trust in the relationship between Council
and its Chief Administrative Officer.

2. Establishing a Council-CAO Covenant commits both parties to seeking clarity in the
relationship and to seriously undertake conduct within their respective roles appropriately.

3. The Covenant, as described, is authorised for the Reeve, Council Members and Chief
Administrative Officer to sign for added authority.

Policy No: 1007
168 Page 1



4. The Covenant may be reviewed and amended from time to time with the mutual consent of
the parties.

PROCEDURE

1. The Covenant shall be executed by all parties at the beginning of each political term at the
organizational meeting following the General Election.

2. The Covenant shall be provided annually and whenever a new member of council begins

S-
O
.
O
al

their term. At these times this Covenant shall be reaffirmed by Council Motion.

APPENDIX

The Covenant is attached to this Policy as Schedule A.

Policy No: 1007 169
Page 2




Council - Chief Administrative Officer Covenant

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this Council-CAO covenant is to formalize relational protocols to support respect for each
other’s functions. A Council-CAO Covenant commits both parties to seek clarity in the relationship, as well as

emphasize the sincerity of undertaking their respective roles appropriately.

PRINCIPLES:

1.1. An effective organization demoristrates clarity and trust in the relationship between Council and its Chief
Administrative Officer.

1.2. Establishing a Council-CAO Covenant commits both parties to seeking clarity in the relationship and to
seriously undertake conduct within their respective roles appropriately.

1.3. The Covenant, as described, is authorised for the Reeve, Council Members and Chief Administrative
Officer to sign for added authority.

1.4. The Covenant shall be executed by all parties at the beginning of each political term at the organizational
meeting following the General Election.

1.5. The Covenant shall be provided annually and whenever a new member of council begins their term. At
these times this Covenant shall be reaffirmed by Council Motion.

1.6. The Covenant may be reviewed and amended from time to time with the mutual consent of the parties.
COVENANT

1. The Members of Council will:

1.1  Carry out the responsibilities set out in the Municipal Government Act, and other applicable legislation;
and follow the Bylaws and Palicies of Greenview, to the best of their abilities;

1.2 Make decisions which are believed to be in the best interests of Greenview;

Greenview, Alberta 1



1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

Review the background information and advice provided by Administration prior to rendering a decision;

Seek further input from the Senior Leadership Team (SLT) when there is uncertainty regarding the issues
or the preferred course of action;

Refer any complaints, either written or verbal; about the decisions of Council or the actions of the
organization, to the Chief Administrative Officer for review, comment and follow-up as appropriate;

Refrain from making any commitments on behalf of Council to individual citizens or groups other than a
commitment to take the request to Council or the Chief Administrative Officer for response;

Seek to participate actively in the decision making process;

Refrain from any public or private criticism of the organization, or individual employees;

Act as good stewards for Greenview;

Demonstrate ethical conduct as public servants;

Provide effective leadership through guiding the corporation and the municipality through the approved
strategic directions and goals, and the priorities set in annual budgets, and by agreeing to reasonable
policies which reflect the best interests of Greenview;

Respect the apolitical nature of the office of Chief Administrative Officer and to receive their advice as
being in the perceived interest of the community and/or organization. Councillors will respectfully listen
to comments in response to questions posed at Council Meetings and will ensure that the CAO is accorded

a respectful audience;

Internal requests for information and questions relative to Administration will be directed through the
offices of the CAO and SLT.

Respect the apolitical nature of senior staff and treat their advice and reports with respect. Councillors
will not knowingly or willfully interfere with their work and will coordinate concerns through the CAO and
SLT, and;

Ensure a thorough and detailed evaluation of the performance of the CAO is conducted at least once
annually and involve the CAO in this process so as to ensure a full understanding of Council’s candid

assessment,
a. Provide two (2) weeks’ notice to the CAO and all members of Council that a formal
evaluation will be occurring to allow parties time to prepare;
b. Provide the CAO with a written assessment from Council;



c. Allow the CAO the opportunity to respond to the performance evaluation by providing a
written response letter that will be shared with all members of Council;

1.16  Council will annually conduct a self-assessment on Council and how they are functioning;

1.17 Council acknowledges that Administration will introduce counterpoints and alternate viewpoints as part of
their advisory role, and that information should be treated with respect; and

1.18 When possible, make information requests in advance of Council Meetings so as to allow Administration
time to research answers.

2. The Chief Administrative Officer will:

2.1  Abide by the Municipal Government Act, and other applicable legislation, as well as the Bylaws and
Policies of the M.D of Greenview to the best of their abilities;

2.2 Conduct them self as the chief policy advisor in an honest and ethical manner;
2.3 Ensure that the Reeve and Councillors are accorded respect in all personal and public comments;

2.4  Provide advice on all issues which is professionally sound, ethical, legal, and in accordance to the policies
and resolutions of Council;

2.5  Guide the actions of the organization so that they are in accordance with the policies and resolutions of

Council;

2.6 Act only on the will of Council as a whole as established by the resolutions, policies and bylaws of
Greenview Council;

2.7 Forward any complaints or concerns of Council to the appropriate department and individual, so that
reasonable and prompt follow-up is assured;

2.8  Ensure that Council is made aware of the full picture with regard to each issue, at least to the extent that
the organization is aware of such information and ensure that Council has access to the reasonable

decision options, as well as a recommendation as your Chief Administrative Officer;

2.9  Seekto ensure that Council is aware of any key issues as they arise and therefore mitigate the problems
associated with surprises;

2.10 Maintain a current understanding of the applicable legislation as well as relevant programs, policies, and
initiatives, of the Provincial and Federal governments;

2.11 Admit to any mistakes of substance made individually and on behalf of staff, and take corrective action;

Greenview, Alberta 3



2.12 Listen carefully to the concerns of Council vis-a-vis performance and seek to improve any deficiencies on

an ongoing basis;

2.13 Ensure that all major issues are tracked in sufficient detail so as to advise Council of any progress,

anticipated problems, or decision points.

3. Relationship Building

In recognition that the relationship between Council and the CAO is paramount in the effective governance and

operations of the M.D of Greenview, Council and the CAO, jointly agree to the following:

34 Hold a minimum of two (2) informal meetings between Council, the CAO and the SLT to discuss the

status of the organization and the Council/Administration relationship.

a. Council, the CAO and the SLT agree that discussions will generally focus on the following:
i Overall health and future dynamics impacting the organization;
ii. General concerns regarding the organization;
iii. Current relationship between Council and Administration;
iv. General inquiries relating to the operation of departments; and,
V. Concerns related to policies and programs of the municipality.

b. Council, the CAO and the SLT shall generally refrain from discussing:
i Hiring and firing of staff;
ii. Individual staff performance; and,
iii. Formal matters more appropriate for discussion at Council Meetings.

3.2 Itis understood that the informal meeting is to foster a positive relationship and not to conduct Council
Business, give direction, or overstep the roles of the respective parties.




Signed this day of ,2021.

Reeve Deputy Reeve
Councillor Councillor
Councillor Councillor
Councillor Councillor
Councillor Councillor
Councillor Councillor
Signed this day of ,2021.

Stacey Wabick, Chief Administrative Officer



	4 Appointment of Reeve
	5 Appointment of Deputy Reeve
	6.1 a Council Meeting
	6.2   b Committee of the Whole
	6.3 c MPC
	6.4PRC
	6.5 Ratepayer BBQ
	7.1 ASB
	7.1 b application
	7.2 Alberta Care
	7.3 Audit Committe
	7.4 Canfor FMA Advisory Committee
	7.5 CANFOR
	7.6 Cemetery Committee LS
	7.7 Cemetery Committee VV
	7.7 b VV Cemetery AG26-12 - App3
	7.7 c VV Cemetery Bylaw - App1
	7.8 a Community Education Committee
	7.8 b Community Education Committee TOR
	7.8 c Request for Nomination Letter - MD Greenview for Fox Creek & Valleyview Sept. 2021 SIGNED
	7.9 a Community Futures
	7.10 a Community Futures
	7.10 b CFWY Amended Articles of Association March 2019
	7.11 a Crooked Creek Recreation Board
	7.12 a East Smoky Recreation Board
	7.13 a Emergency Management Committee
	7.13 b Bylaw 09-607  Municipal Emergency Management Agency
	7.14 a Everygreens Foundation
	7.14 b Evergreens - HMB_Board_Description - Appendix 1
	7.14 c Constitution and By-laws 2018
	7.15 a FC Synergy Group
	7.15 b FCSP Terms of Reference Nov 2018
	7.16 a Fox Creek Recreation Board
	7.17 a Golden Triangle Consortium
	7.18 a GP Hospital Foundation
	7.19 a Grande Prairie Regional Recreation Committee
	7.20 a GP Tourism Assoc
	7.21 a Grande Spirit Foundation
	7.22 a Green View Family & Community Services
	7.22 b Applicants
	7.23 a Greenview Regional Multiplex Board
	7.23 b Applicants
	7.23 C applicants
	7.24 a Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission
	7.24 b Applicants
	7.25 a Grovedale SW Recreation Board
	7.26 a  Heart River Housing
	7.27 a High Prairie Resource Advisory Council
	7.28 International Paper Committee
	7.29 a Joint Town MD Committee
	7.30 a MD of Greenview Library Board
	7.30 b Applications
	7.31 a Millar Western Public Advisory Committee
	7.32 Nitehawk Ski Recreation Board
	7.33 a Norboard Environmental Committee
	7.33 b EHSCommittee-Terms-of-Reference-2018-10-31-FINAL
	7.34 NTAB
	7.35 PACE
	7.36 Peace Library System Board
	7.37 PREDA
	7.38 Policy Review Committee
	7.39 Smoky Applied Research & Demonstration Association
	7.40 south Peace Regional Archives
	7.41 a SDAB
	7.41 b applicants
	7.41 c applicant
	7.42 Philip J Currie
	7.43 Valleyview & District Medical Clinic
	7.44 a VV & District Rec Board
	7.44 b Applicant
	7.45 Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant
	7.46 Veterinary Services Incorporated (VSI)
	7.47 Wapiti River Management Plan Committee
	7.48 Weyerhaeuser Advisory Committee
	7.49 a Cemetery Committee GD
	7.50 a Cemetery Committee NFC
	7.51 a Cemetery Committee SH
	7.52 a Cemetery Committee Coops



